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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Members of TRIDENT 

INDIA LIMITED is scheduled to be held on Saturday, 29th Day of September, 2018 at its 

registered office at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata – 700 013, West Bengal, 

India at 02:30. P.M. to transact the following business. 

ORIDINARY BUSINESS 

1) To Consider; approve and adopt the Balance Sheets as on 31st March, 2018, the profit 

and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018 

together with the Auditors Report thereon and the report of the Board. 

 

2) To appoint a director in place of Rajendra Kumar Jain (DIN: 07045731), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

3) To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Section 139(2), 142(1) and all other 

applicable provisions of  the Companies Act 2013(“the Act”) read with Rule 3(7) of the 

Companies Act (Audit and Auditors ) Rules 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) 

or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, the reappointment of the statutory 

auditors of the Company, M/s R.Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm 

Registration No 009988C), be and is hereby ratified by the members of the Company for 

the financial year 2018 – 19 on such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of 

Directors of the Company . 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

 

4) To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution 

with or without modification: 

 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197, 198 and 203 read with 

schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 

(including any statutory modifications or re – enactment(s) thereof, for the time being 

in force and the rules made there under, subject to approval at Annual General Meeting 

to be held on 29th Day of September, 2018, consent of the board of directors be and is 

hereby accorded for change in designation of Mr. Vijay Kumar Jain (DIN : 01376813) 

from the position of Non – Executive Director to Managing Director for a period of 5 

years from 05th September, 2018 to 04th September, 2023 and payment of 

remuneration for the aforesaid period on the terms & conditions approved set out in 

agreement.   
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and are 

hereby authorised to do all necessary acts, deeds and things that may be required to 

give effect to the above resolution. 

 

5) To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution 

with or without modification: 

 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or 

re – enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force and the rules made thereunder, 

subject to approval at Annual General Meeting to be held on 29th Day of September, 

2018, consent of the board of directors be and is hereby accorded for change in 

designation of Mr. Prakash Chand Sethi (DIN : 01004493) from the position of 

Managing Director to Non Executive Director, liable to retire by rotation w.e.f. 05th 

September, 2018. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and are 

hereby authorised to do all necessary acts, deeds and things that may be required to 

give effect to the above resolution. 

 

6) To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution 

with or without modification: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 

2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 

force) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

Ms. Smita Murarka (DIN: 07448865), who is eligible for appointment and in respect of 

whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of 

Director, and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for 

independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 be and is 

hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for the 

period of five year w.e.f. September 05, 2018 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation 

hereinafter in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Date: 05th September, 2018                By the order of the Board of Directors 

Place: Kolkata       SD/-  

       Neha Singh                       

(Company Secretary/Compliance Officer) 
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NOTES:  

1. An Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102(1)  of the Companies Act, 2013 

relating to the special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is 

enclosed and from the pat of the Notice.  

  

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 

PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE 

PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Pursuant to Section 105 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty 

members holding in aggregate, not more than ten percent of the total share capital 

of the Company. Members holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of 

the Company may appoint a single person as Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for 

any other Member. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be 

deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not 

later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is 

annexed to this Report. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, 

etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable. 

 

3. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate any 

change in their address, bank details, ECS details, etc. to their respective Depositor 

Participants and those holding shares in physical form are to intimate the said 

changes to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company, at their address given 

below. 

 

4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will remain 

closed from Saturday, 22nd September, 2018 to Saturday, 29th September, 2018 

(both day inclusive).       

 

 

5. Equity Shares of the Company under compulsory demat trading by all investors. 

Those shareholders, who have not dematerialized their shareholding, are advised to 

dematerialize the same to avoid any inconvenience in future. 

 

6. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip is being sent by electronic 

mode to members whose email address are registered with the company or the 

depository participant(s), unless the members have registered their request for the 

hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and 

Attendance Slip is being sent to all those shareholders who have not registered their 

email address with the Company or Depository Participant(s). The Ministry of 
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Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India, had taken a "Green Initiative in the 

Corporate Governance" by allowing paperless compliances by the companies and 

had issued circulars stating that service of notice / documents including Annual 

Report can be done by e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative of the 

Government in full measure, members who have not registered their email address 

so far are requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all communication 

including Annual Report, notices, Circulars etc from Company electronically. 

 

7.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. 

Members holding shares in dematerialized form are therefore requested to submit 

their PAN to the Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining the demat 

account. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to 

the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company, at their address , M/s Maheshwari 

Datamatics Pct, Ltd. 23, R.N.Mukherjee Road, Kolkata-700001, Phone:03322435029, 

Email id : mdpldc@yahoo.com 

 

8. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide 

the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote on the resolutions proposed to 

be passed at AGM by electronic means. The Members, whose names appear in the 

Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as on Friday, 21st September, 2018, 

i.e. the date prior to the commencement of book closure, are entitled to vote on the 

Resolutions set forth in this Notice. The members may cast their votes on electronic 

voting system from place other than the venue of the meeting (remote e-voting). 

The remote e-voting period will commence at 9.00 a.m. on Wednesday, 26th 

September, 2018 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Friday, 28th September, 2018. The 

Company has appointed Mr. Anurag Fatehpuria, Practicing Company Secretary, to 

act as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the entire E – Voting Process in a fair and 

transparent manner.  

 

9. In Case of Joint Holders, attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher 

in the orders of names will be entitled to vote at the meeting.  

 

10. For convenience of the Members and proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the 

meeting venue will be regulated by Attendance Slip, which is enclosed with this 

Annual Report. Members are requested to sign at the place provided on the 

Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Registration Counter at the venue. 

PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE E – VOTING 
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In Compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 44 of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Company is 

pleased to provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote on the resolutions 

proposed to be passed at the 34th Annual general Meeting by electronic means.  

The members may cast their votes on electronic voting system from place other than the 

venue of the meeting (remote e-voting). The remote e-voting period will commence at 9.00 

a.m. on Wednesday, 26th September, 2018 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Friday, 28th 

September, 2018. During this period, the shareholders of the Company holding shares 

either in physical form or in dematerialized form,  as on cut -off date  (record date) of 

Friday, 21st  September, 2018, i.e. the date prior to the commencement of book closure, are 

entitled to vote electronically on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice. 

The Company has entered into an arrangement with Central Depository Services Limited 

(CDSL) for facilitating remote e-voting for AGM.  

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to 

vote at the meeting venue. 

The instructions for remote e-voting are as under:- 

(i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 

(ii) Click on “Shareholders” tab. 

(iii) Now, select the “COMPANY NAME” from the drop down menu and click on 

“SUBMIT” 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com 

and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be 

used.  

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 

 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
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(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two 

letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the 

PAN field. 

• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the 

applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two 

characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 

Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in 

the PAN field. – Sequence number is communicated in the 

Attendance Slip/ Covering Letter. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the 

company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy 

format. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Details 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in 

the company records for the said demat account or folio. 

• Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If 

the details are not recorded with the depository or company please 

enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details 

field. 

 

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company 

selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their 

login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be 

also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on 

which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through 

CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any 

other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the TRIDENT INDIA LTD. LTD on which you choose to vote. 

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option 

YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent 

to the Resolution. 
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(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, 

else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to 

print” option on the Voting page. 

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID 

and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as 

prompted by the system. 

(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for 

android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play 

Store. iPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store 

and the Windows Phone Store respectively. . Please follow the instructions as 

prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile. 

(xix) Notes for Non-individual Shareholders and Custodians 

• Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

log on to https://www.evotingindia.com  and register themselves as Corporates.  

• They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and 

sign of the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.  

• After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link 

the account(s) which they wish to vote on.  

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

• They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney 

(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the 

system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 

Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 

www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
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(i) Mr. Anurag Fatehpuria, a Practicing Company Secretary, to act as the Scrutinizer, to 

scrutinize the entire E – Voting Process in a fair and transparent manner. 

 

(ii) The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding Two (2) working days from the 

conclusion of the e-voting period unlock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) 

witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of 

the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company. 

 

(iii) A member shall opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through remote e-voting 

or by Ballot Paper. If the member casts vote through both the modes, the votes in 

the electronic system would be considered and the Ballot Paper would be ignored.   

1. The Results of the e-voting along with the result of poll shall be declared on or after 

the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report 

shall be placed on the Company’s website www.triindialtd.com  and on the website 

of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company 

and communicated to the stock exchanges where the shares of the Company are 

listed. 

 

PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED 

Name of the director RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 

Date of Birth 09/12/1964 

Date of Appointment 11/03/2016 

Qualifications  B.Com graduate 

Name of the Company in which he holds 

directorship 

CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING 

CO LTD 

Name of the other Companies in which he 

holds chairman/ Membership of 

Committees of Boards 

NONE 

Relationship with other Directors NONE 

 

Dated:  05th September, 2018 

Registered Office:                                                                                           By order of the Board 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                                                                           Sd/- 

Kolkata-700013                                                                                                        ACS Neha Singh 

West Bengal                                                                     (Company secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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Explanatory Statement U/s 102 of Companies Act, 2013 

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013  

Explanatory Statement U/s 102 of Companies Act, 2013 

ITEM NO. 4 

Mr. Vijay Kumar Jain is young and energetic person, who is also expertise in business 

management. Vijay Kumar Jain is also managing activity of one more company. Consent of 

other director is already taken for change in designation of Vijay Kumar Jain from Non 

Executive Director to Managing Director of Trident India Limited. 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 197, 198 and 203 read with schedule V and other 

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory 

modifications or re – enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force and the rules made 

there under, subject to approval at Annual General Meeting to be held on 29th Day of 

September, 2018, consent of the board of directors be and is hereby accorded for change in 

designation of Mr. Vijay Kumar Jain (DIN : 01376813) from the position of Non Executive 

Director to Managing Director for a period of 5 years from 05th September, 2018  to 04th 

September, 2023 and payment of remuneration for the aforesaid period on the terms & 

conditions approved set out in agreement. 

ITEM NO. 5 

Mr. Prakash Chand Sethi is currently holding position of Managing Director of company. 

Due to his health condition and age, he is willing to change his designation from Managing 

Director to Non executive Director of the Company. 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re – enactment(s) thereof, 

for the time being in force and the rules made thereunder, subject to approval at Annual 

General Meeting to be held on 29th Day of September, 2018, consent of the board of 

directors be and is hereby accorded for change in designation of Mr.Prakash Chand Sethi 

(DIN : 01004493) from the position of Managing Director to Non Executive Director, liable 

to retire by rotation w.e.f. 05th September, 2018. 

ITEM NO. 6 

pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 

(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and SEBI (Listing 
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Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Ms. Smita Murarka (DIN: 

07448865), who is eligible for appointment and in respect of whom the Company has 

received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member 

proposing his candidature for the office of Director, and who has submitted a declaration 

that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold 

office for the period of five year w.e.f. September 05, 2018 and shall not be liable to retire 

by rotation hereinafter in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

To, 
 
The Members, 

 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 34th Annual Report on the business and 

operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018. 

1.  FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY. 

Your Board is pleased to present the highlights of the standalone and consolidated financial 

statement of your company for the financial year 2017–18 and 2016–17 as under: 

Particulars STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED 

 2018 – 2017 2016 – 2017 2018 – 2017  2016 - 2017 

Profit Before Interest & 

Depreciation. 

-1,34,312.00 -69,050.82 -1,34,312.00 -69,050.82 

Less : Depreciation & 

Amortization 

- - - - 

Less : Finance Cost 206.08 680.22 206.08 680.22 

Profit Before Tax -1,34,518.08 -69,731.04 -1,34,518.08 -69,731.04 

Provision For Tax  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Amount Transferred to 

Reserves 

-1,34,518.08 -69,731.04 -1,34,518.08 -69,731.04 

Transfer to contingent 

provisions against standard 

assets  

0.00 

 

0.00 

 

0.00 

 

0.00 

 

Share of profit of associate - - 295163.00 259242.00 

Profit & loss for the year 1,60,644.92 1,89,510.96 1,60,644.92 1,89,510.96 

Balance as per last balance 

sheet 

-1792759.32 -1723028.28 2,69,777.68 80,266.72 

Surplus carried to balance 

sheet 

1,60,644.92 1,89,510.96 1,60,644.92 1,89,510.96 
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2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THEYEAR / STATE 

OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR 

The profit/loss of the company (PAT) for the year under review is Rs. (1, 34,518.08) as 

against profit/loss of Rs (69,731.04) in the previous year. 

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

Your Directors are please to inform you that there was no change in the nature of business 

of your Company during the Financial Year under review. 

4. DIVIDEND 

Your Directors decided and declare to plough back the profits for the year under review 

into the growth opportunities which shall create value for the shareholders and therefore 

does not recommend any dividend for the year under review. 

5. RESERVES 

Your company has not transferred any amount to the reserves of the company. 

6. CHANGE OF NAME 

Your company’s name is TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED and there is no change in its name 

during the year under review. 

7. SHARE CAPITAL 

 

Your Directors further ensures that during the year under review your company has not 
bought back any of its securities or issued any Sweat Equity Shares or issued any Bonus 

Shares or provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees. 

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a) Retire by rotation. 

Mr. Rajendra Kumar Jain (DIN : 07045731), who retire by rotation at the ensuing 

general meeting pursuant to section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and being 

eligible offer himself for re-appointment,. Your Director recommends his re- 

appointment. The details are given in Annexure I forming part of the Board Report. 

 

9. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

Your Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the company, 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they 

meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 

2013. 
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10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Your Directors ensures that none of the employees of your company is in receipt of salary 

and / or remuneration in excess of the threshold limit, pursuant to the provisions of Rule 2 

of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.  

11. MEETING 

a) Board Meetings 

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. 

During the Financial Year 2017 – 18 nine (9) Board Meetings were held, the dates 

of the meeting being 30/05/2017, 24/07/2017, 11/08/2017, 22/08/2017, 

26/08/2017, 16/10/2017, 14/11/2017, 08/02/2018, 09/03/2018, the 

intervening gap between any two meetings held during the year was not more than 

one hundred and twenty days. 

b) Audit Committee Meeting 

A calendar of Audit Committee Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to 

the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2017 – 18 four (4) 

meeting of the Committee was held, the date of the meetings was 30/05/2017, 

11/08/2017, 14/11/2017, and 08/02/2018. 

c)  Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 

A calendar of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting is prepared and 

circulated in advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 

2017 – 18 four (4) meeting of the Committee was held, the date of the meeting was 

26.04.2017, 26.09.2017, 30.11.2017 and 03.03.2018. 

d)  Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting. 

A calendar of Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting is prepared and 

circulated in advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 

2017 – 18 four (4) meeting of the Committee was held, the date of the meeting 

were 16.04.2017, 15.07.2017, 13.10.2017 and 17.01.2018. 

12. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITEES. 

• BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of the company is headed by Mr. Prakash Chand Sethi of the company, an 

eminent person of high credentials and of considerable professional experience who 

actively contributed in the deliberation of the Board. As on close of business hours of March 

31, 2018 the Board comprised of four directors as mentioned below: 
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Sl. No Name  DIN Category 

1. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI   01004493 Executive 

2. RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 
07045731 

 
Non Executive 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 
07140015 

Non executive 

4. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 
01376813 

Non Executive Director 

• Audit Committee 

The chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company constituted under Section 

177 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by the Ms. Rinku Adhikary, 

Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of high credentials and 

of considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 

2018 the Board of Audit Committee comprised of four directors as mentioned 

below. 

 

SL.NO NAME DIN  DESIGNATION 

1. RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

2. RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Non Executive Director 

4. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Non Executive Director 

• NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE  

The chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company 

constituted under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by 

the, Rinku Adhikary, Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of 

high credentials and of considerable professional experience. As on close of business 

hours of March 31, 2018, the Board of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

comprised of three directors as mentioned below. 

 

SL.NO NAME DIN  DESIGNATION 

1. RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

2. RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Non Executive Director 

4. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Non Executive Director 

SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 
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This committee was headed by Ms. Rinku Adhikary (07140015), Independent 

Director of the company. She is an eminent person of high credentials and of 

considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 

2018 the Board of Shareholders Grievance Committee comprised of three directors 

as mentioned below. 

 

SL.NO NAME DIN  DESIGNATION 

1. RINKU ADHIKARY 07140015 Independent Director 

2. RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Non Executive Director 

4. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Non Executive Director 

 

13. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed 

thereunder, if any, the statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement of 

a company's subsidiary or subsidiaries, associate company or companies and joint venture 

or ventures as forming part of this report. Your Director is please to inform you that as on 

the close of the 31st March, 2018 your company has only one associate company named M 

Nirmal Kumar Private Limited and ensures that there is no subsidiary or subsidiaries 

and joint venture or ventures. The salient feature of the financial statement is annexed 

herewith and marked as Annexure II. 

14. VIGILMACHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

 

Your directors are pleased to inform you that the company has adopted a vigil 

mechanism which comprises whistle blower policy for directors, employees, and 
vendors of the company. This policy provides a formal mechanism for directors 

employees and vendors to approach the chairman of Audit committee to report 

concerns about unethical, actual or suspected fraud or violation of company code of 

conduct and thereby ensuring that activities of the company are conducted in a fair and 

transparent manner. The policy is also available at the company website 

 
15. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 

 

M/s R. Jain & Associates., Chartered Accountants (FRN 009988C), was appointed as a 

statutory auditor of the company at the 31st Annual General Meeting to hold office till 
the conclusion of the 35th Annual General Meeting. Pursuant to the provisions of section 

139 of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rule of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) 

Rules, 2014, if any, the appointment of the auditor is required to be ratified by the 

members at every Annual General Meeting. Accordingly, the appointment of M/s R Jain 

& Associates, as a statutory auditor of the company is put in place for ratification by the 
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shareholders. 

 

The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 
Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not 

call for any further comments. 

 
16. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 

Your Directors has appointed Ms. Anjali Mishra, a practicing Company Secretary, as 

Secretarial Auditor pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Person) 
Rules, 2014, to undertake the secretarial audit of the company for the financial year 

2017 – 18. The Secretarial Audit Report in form MR 3 is given as Annexure III forming 

part of this report. 

 

The Secretarial Auditors' Report for the financial year 2017–18 does not contain any 

qualification, reservation or adverse remark. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remark in 
their report are self - explanatory and do not call for further comments. 

 

17. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROL 

 

The Company continues to engage Ms. Ankita Agarwal, Company Secretaries 
(Membership No: A35403) as its Internal Auditor. During the year, the Company 

continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations to improve the control 

environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the 

assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and 

processes, and assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors 

findings are discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as 
per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in 

operations. 

 

The Board of Directors of your company in its meeting held on July 31st, 2018 appointed 

M/s, Pratik Kheria & Co, (Chartered Accountants) to undertake the internal audit of the 

company for the financial year 2018 – 19. 

 

18. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND ADEQUECY. 

 

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for ensuring the IFC have been laid 
down in the company and that such control are adequate and operating effectively. Your 

directors ensure final IFC framework has been laid down in your company and it is 

commensurate with the size scale and complex of its operation. 

 

19. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN. 

 

Your company, pursuant to the provisions of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 
and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, has 



 2017 - 2018 
 

 

given in Annexure IV an extract of Annual Return as forming part of this report. The 

extract of annual return is given in MGT 9. 

 

20. MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS  

 

Your Director ensures that no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the 
financial year of the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the 

report that affecting the financial position of the company. 

 

21. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 

 

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or 

Tribunals during the year impacting the going concern status of the company and its 

future business and operations. 

22. DEPOSITS 

 

Your Company has not accepted any Deposits from public within the meaning section 73 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 

during the year under review. 

 

23. DISCLOSURE OF SEXSUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE 

 
In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act “The Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” 

has been notified with effect from 9th December, 2013. As per section 4 read with 

section 6 of the act applies to companies having 10 employees or more and such 

companies shall be required to constitute internal complaint committee. 

 

Your Directors are pleased to inform you that as the number of employees in your 
company is below the threshold limit, hence, it is not required to constitute such 

committee. 

 

Your directors are also pleased to inform you that there is no such case has been 

reported during the year under review. 

 

24. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION. 

 

Your directors are also pleased to inform you that your company has not made any 
investment through more than two layers of investment companies during the year 

under review 

 

25. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES. 

 

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with 
related parties including certain arm's length transactions thereto shall be disclosed in 
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AOC 2. The details are annexed herewith and marked as Annexure V 

 

26. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

Pursuant to regulation 15 of chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation 2015, regulation 17, 27 & other regulations under this statute 
relating to corporate governance is not applicable to your company and a declaration in 

this effect is submitted with the Stock Exchange, however, your directors ensure good 

governance in the company. 

 

27. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 the details of 

conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are 
as follows: 

 

Conservation of energy NIL 
Technology absorption NIL 
Foreign exchange earnings and 
Outgoing 

NIL 

 

28. HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Your Company treats its “Human Resources” as one of its most important assets. Your 
Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an 

ongoing basis. A number of programs that provide focused people attention are 

currently underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally 

through job rotation and job enlargement. 

 

29. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the 
best of their knowledge and ability, confirms that: 

 
a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

 

b. They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 

fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of 

the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

 
c. They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding 

the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
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irregularities; 

 

d. They had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 

They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

30. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Investor Education Protection Fund (IEPF) and the 

rules framed there under, your directors ensure that there was no unpaid/unclaimed 
dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 

2013 does not apply. 

 
31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

Your Director would like to record its appreciation for the co – operation and support 
received from its employees, shareholders and all other stakeholders. 

 

. 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

 

 

 
_______________________________ 

(Prakash Chand Sethi) 

(DIN: 01004493) 

Managing Director 
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ANNEXURE - I 

PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED 

Name of the director RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 

Date of Birth 09/12/1964 

Date of Appointment 11/03/2016 

Qualifications  B.Com graduate 

Name of the Company in which he holds 

directorship 

CONSECUTIVE INVESTMENTS & TRADING 

CO. LTD 

Name of the other Companies in which he 

holds chairman/ Membership of 

Committees of Boards. 

NONE 

Relationship with other Directors NONE 

 

 

Dated:  05th September, 2018 

Registered Office:                                                                               By order of the Board 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                                                              Sd/- 

Kolkata-700013                                                                                      Neha Kumar Singh 

West Bengal                                                              (Company secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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ANNEXURE - II 

AOC – 1  

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries 

associate Companies/joint ventures. 

 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries – The Company has no Subsidy Company. 

 

Part “B” Associates – The Company has one associate, the details are below. 

Name of Associates M. NIRMAL KUMAR PRIVATE LIMITED 

Latest audited balance Sheet 

date 

March 31, 2018 

Share of Associate held by the 

company on the year ended 

3, 27,540 no’s of Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

(34.36%) 

Number of shares  no’s of Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

Amount of Investments in 

Associates 

Rs. 32,75,400 

Description of how there is 

significant influence 

The Company holds more than 20% of equity 

share’s 

of the M. Nirmal Kumar Private Limited 

Reason why the 

associate/joint venture is not 

consolidated 

Not Applicable 

Net worth attributable to 

Shareholding as per 

Rs. 27,60,043.27 

Profit/Loss for the 

year ended March 

31, 2018 i.e 

Considered in 

Consolidation 

ii.Not considered in 
Consolidation 

Yes, the profit for the period ended March 31, 

2018 has been considered in consolidation. 

The consolidation has been done as per equity 

method. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CP. No. 19195 (AC9521{41 PRACTICING COM PANY SECRETARY
CS a///, e?22 a///d'l/r,e

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FoR THE FINANCTAL YEAR ENDED 3ls' MARCH, 20 l8

[Pursuont to section 201( 1) of the Conpanies Act, 2013 and rule No.g of the (.onponies (APryinlnent

anl Remuneration Perfinnel) Rules, 201 1J
'fo.

fhe Members.
,TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
21, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Dharmatala

Kolkata -700013

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statulory provisions and the

adherence to good corporate practices by 'TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED" (CIN:

L52lloWBl985PLCl96555) (hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted

in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory

compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns flled
and other records marntained by the company and also the infomation provided by the Company,

its oflicers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. I hereby

report that in my opinion. the company has. during the audit period covering the financial year

ended on 31" March, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the

Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers. minute books. forms and retums filed and other records

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 3l't March,2018, according to the

provisions of:

i. The Companies Act,20l3 (the AcO and the rules made thercunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act. 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to

the extenl of Foreign Direct Investmenl. Overseas Direct Inveslment and Exremal

Commercial Borrowrngs: -Not applicable, since the company has not aransacted any

overseas trarsaction duritrg the year.

l0E/6, c. L ROAD, SAIJ0A, 4rlt FrooR, HowMl{-7 r r I 06
Mob. : 9ttt4754l I / 7980632059, E-mo[ : qnz€msh2a@gmo .com



The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Secwities and Exchange

Board oflndia Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 201 1 ;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable, since the company has not

raised share dapital during the ye.r)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not applicrble, since the

company has not issued shares as per (Employee Stock Option Scheme and

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelitres, l999duringthe year;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Secu ties)

Regulations, 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Delisting of Equity Shar€s) Regulations,

2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

i. The Securities ard Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 201 5(w.e.i 0l/121201 5)

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute ofCompany Secretaries oflndia.

ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Compa[y with the Stock Exchange.

c,

d

e.

f.

h.



I further report that, there were no action/€vents in pursuance of:

The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with independent director, women

director on board however tenure of Managing Director has already ended but not yet

recorded.

Adequate norice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further iDformation and clarifications on the agenda items before the

meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is canied tlrough while the dissenting members'views are captued and

recorded as part ofthe minutes.

I/we f,[ther repon d1at there are adequate systems and processes in the company

commensumte with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Signature:
Anjali Mishra
ACS No.:- 52144
C P No.: 19195

@2

Place: Kolkata
Date:21.08.2018

Note: This reporl is to be read with our letter of even date which is a.nnexed herewth and
forms an integral part ofthis report.



ANNEXURE - A

[Anditor's Note o thc Mninte atLce of Secrctdial Recods a{TRIDENT INDTA L|M|TED Fot the fnancial yedt

ended 31.t March' 20781

To.
The Members
TR]DENT INDIA LIMITED
23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Dharmatala
Kolkata -700013

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance ofapplicable statutory provisions and the

adherence to good corporate pEctices by "TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED" (CIN:
L52I10W81985PLC196555) (the company). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner

that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon. Further, my secretarial audit report of even date is 10 be read

along with this Annexed letter.

L Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secreta al records based on our audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance aboul the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correc! facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe
thar the processes ard practices! I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. I have not verified the corectness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance
oflaws, rules and regulations and happening ofevents etc.

5- The compliance of the provisions of Corpomte and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the
verification ofprocedure on lest basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Repoft is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

Place: Kolkata
Dat€: 21n August, 2m8 ANJALI MISHRA

Practi(int Company Secretary
,/\CS No.52144
C P No. 19195



FORM NO. MGT.9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2018 

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i) CIN:- L52110WB1985PLC196555 

ii) Registration Date : 01/03/1985 

iii) Name of the Company: Trident India Limited 

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Non-Govt Company 

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, 
Kolkata – 700 013 

vi) Whether listed company Yes / No : Yes 

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent - Maheshwari   Datamatics 
Pvt Ltd, 23, R.N.Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor ,Kolkata - 700001 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be 
stated:- 

Sl. No. Name and 

Description of 

main products/ 

services 

NIC Code of 

the Product/ 

service 

% to total 

turnover of the 

company 

1 Trading of Fabric, Yarn 1311 97.64% 

2 Interest Income 6430 100.00% 

III.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - 

Sl. No. Name And 
Address Of 

The 

Company 

CIN/GLN HOLDING
/ 

SUBSIDIA
RY/ASSOC

IATE 

% of shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1 M. Nirmal 
Kumar Private 
Limited 

U17118WB1988
PTC043771 

Associate 34.36(As per 
31.03.2018) 

Section 2(6) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

i)  Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year 

% Change 
during the 

year 

 Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

 

A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 

g) Individual/ 
HUF 

h) Central Govt 

i) State Govt (s) 

j) Bodies Corp.  

k) Banks/FI 

l) Any Other.. 

Sub-total (A) (1):- 

(2) Foreign 

542920 - 542920 54.51 542920 - 542920 54.51 NIL 

a) NRIs - 
Individuals 

b) Other - 
Individuals 

c) Bodies Corp. 

d) Banks / FI 

e) Any Other.... 

Sub-total (A) (2):- 

Total 
shareholding of 
Promoter (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)( 2) 

         

B. Public 
Shareholding 

1. Institutions 

a) Mutual Funds 

b) Banks/FI 

c) Central Govt 

d) State Govt(s) 

e) Venture 
Capital Funds 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

g) FIIs 

h) Foreign 
Venture Capital 
Funds 

         

i) Others (specify) 

Sub-total (B)(1):- 

2. Non-
Institutions 

a) Bodies Corp. 

i) Indian 

ii) Overseas 

b) Individuals 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year 

% Change 
during the 

year 

 Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

 

i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital 
uptoRs. 1 lakh 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 
lakh 

c) Others 
(specify) 

 

BODY 
CORPORATE 

Sub-total (B)(2):- 

Total Public 
Shareholding (B) 
= (B)(1) + (B)(2) 

- 
 

   
 
 
 

- 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

232080 

37500 

 

 

 

 

25000 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

 

158500 

 

37500 

 

 

 

 

 25000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

390580 

3.77 

 

 

 

 

2.51 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

39.21 

- 

 

 

 

 

- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

232080 

37500 

 

 

 

 

25000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

158500 

37500 

 

 

 

 

25000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

390580 

3.77 

 

 

 

 

2.51 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

39.21 

NIL 

 

 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NIL 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

         

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

775000 221000 996000 100 775000 221000 996000 100 NIL 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

SlN 
o. 

Shareholder's 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Share holding at the end of the 
year 

 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

% 
change 
in share 
holding 
during 

the year 

1 Neeraj Kumar 
Jain 

391120 39.27 0.00 391120 39.27 0.00 0.00 

2 Chandrakala 
Jain 

61000 6.12 0.00 61000 6.12 0.00 0.00 

3 Santosh 
Kumar Jain 

30500 3.06 0.00 30500 3.06 0.00 0.00 

4 Kiran Devi 
Jain 

30300 3.04 0.00 30300 3.04 0.00 0.00 

5 Vijay Kumar 
Jain 

30000 3.01 0.00 30000 3.01 0.00 0.00 

 Total 542920 54.51 0.00 542920 54.51 0.00 0.00 

   



(iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

  No. of shares % of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

 At the beginning of the year NO CHANGE 

 Date wise Increase/ 
Decrease in Promoters Share 
holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

    

 At the End of the year     

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 
GDRs and ADRs): 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

ASWIN TRADING PVT LTD 

1. At the beginning 
of the year 

27000 2.71 27000 2.71 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

27000 2.71 27000 2.71 

M. L. JAIN (HUF) 

2. At the beginning 
of the year 

25000 2.51 25000 2.51 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 

- - - - 



Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

25000 2.51 25000 2.51 

GLOBE STOCKS AND SECURITIES LTD. 

3. At the beginning 
of the year 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

IDEAL MOTOR FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 

4. At the beginning 
of the year 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

 

 



Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 

B L IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED 

5. 

 

At the beginning 
of the year 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

20000 2.00 20000 2.00 

KARIKISH VYAPAAR PRIVATE LIMITED 

6. At the beginning 
of the year 

18000 1.80 18000 1.80 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

18000 1.80 18000 1.80 

PICHU SLEEPWEAR PVT LTD 

7. At the beginning 
of the year 

17000 1.70 17000 1.70 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 

- - - - 



Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

17000 1.70 17000 1.70 

BINAVADINI PRINTING & ALLIED WORKS PVT LTD 

8. At the beginning 
of the year 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

BOSKI DISTRIBUTORS PVT LTD 

9. At the beginning 
of the year 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

 



Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of the 
Top 10 

Shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

 

PNC CAPITAL TRUST LTD. 

10. At the beginning 
of the year 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

 Date wise 
Increase/Decrease 
in Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease 
(e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ 
bonus/sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of the 
year (or on the 
date of separation, 
if separated 
during the year) 

15000 1.50 15000 1.50 

      

(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

 For Each of the 
Directors and 
KMP 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 

 At the 

beginning of 
the year 

30000 3.01 30000 3.01 

 Date wise 
Increase / 
Decrease in 
Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase / 
decrease (e.g. 

allotment / 
transfer / 
bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of 
the year 

30000 3.01 30000 3.01 

 



Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

 

PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 

 At the 

beginning of 
the year 

5000 0.50 5000 0.50 

 Date wise 
Increase / 
Decrease in 
Share holding 
during the year 

specifying the 
reasons for 
increase / 
decrease (e.g. 

allotment / 
transfer / 
bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 

- - - - 

 At the End of 
the year 

5000 0.50 5000 0.50 

    

 

V.  INDEBTEDNESS : NIL 

 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 
the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

    

Total (i+ii+iii)     

Change in Indebtedness during 
the financial year 

• Addition 

• Reduction 

    

Net Change     

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

    

Total (i+ii+iii)     

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL : NIL 

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total 
Amount 

  …… …… …… ……  

1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

     

2. Stock Option      

3. Sweat Equity      

4. Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify... 

     

5. Others, please specify      

 Total (A)      

 Ceiling as per the Act      

       

B.  Remuneration to other directors: NIL 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

  …… …… …… ……  

 3. Independent Directors      

 • Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

     

 Total (1)      

 4. Other Non-Executive Directors      

 • Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

     

 Total (2)      

 Total (B) = (1 + 2)      

 Total Managerial Remuneration      

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act      

       

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN 
MD/MANAGER/WTD : NIL 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company 
Secretary 

CFO Total 

1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 
17(1) of the Income-tax 

    



Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company 
Secretary 

CFO Total 

Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 
1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

2. Stock Option     

3. Sweat Equity     

4. Commission 

-  as % of profit 

-  others, specify... 

    

5. Others, please specify     

 Total     

VII.  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL 

Type Section of the 
Companies 

Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty/ 

Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD/NCLT/

COURT] 

Appeal 
made, if any 

(give 
Details) 

A. COMPANY  

Penalty      

Punishment      

Compounding      

 

 



 2017 - 2018 
 

 

ANNEXURE - V 

Particulars of contracts/arrangements made with related parties (pursuant to 
Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) 

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 

AOC(2) 

The form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements/transactions 
entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 

189 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third 

proviso thereto. 

 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis. 

 

The contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 

31, 2018 which were not at arm's length basis is NIL. 

Details of contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis. 

 

The details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis for 

the year ended March 31, 2018 is NIL 

 

B. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES; 31-March 2018 31-March 2017 

Interest Received 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd 39,0759 3,86,655.68 

Loan refunded 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd 5,00,000 - 

Loan Given 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd - 2,85,000 

   

C. BALANCE OUTSTANDING AT THE YEAR END    

Investment in equity share 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd 32,57,400 32,57,400 

Loan Given 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd 43,17,249.68 44,65,567.68 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

' To the Menbers of Trident India Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

wr ha.ve audited the accompanying consolidated Ind As financial statements of Tlident rndiaLirnited ("the Cgmpany") and its associate company, comprising the Consolidated Balancesheet as at.March 3r,- zor8, the consolidated statement of'proni'a"a Ioss (includine other
comprehensive income), the consoridated statement of chaog* i, Eilt;;; ti;'criii,iriiili
Statement of Cash Flow for the vear then ended, and a summ,,".v 

"f "ieiinfut "*";ff;;;iil;and other explanatory informaiion (h"r"i;;ft;.-;;f".iJi" 
"i 

trfrria""d , rnd AS financialstatements").

Mana8ement's Responsibility for the consolidated rnd As Financiar statements
The company's Board of Directors is responsibre fo-r the preparation of these consoridated Ind ASfinancial statements in terms of the requir.m"nt" of tne C'o-i"niu" a"t, ,o4 it 

"."irr"fter 
referredto as 'the Act') that give a true and fair view or tm 

"onroiif,"t"a 
nn"i"i"r i"'"iti.r, .""."ir{ui"ifinancial performance (including othe.^co-prehensi"e l"*-";,' 

"ir"aiauted 
cash flows andconsolidated changes in equity;f.the c."'ri", i;-;;.;;;*'iriiirir" il;;;;; p"J"'"lii""generallv accepted in India. including tle Iira;in e""ounting it""dards ("rrd es)" dre,"riiJunder.Section 133 of the Act;read u/ith-relevant rules 

-issili#;;;;'

The respective Board of Directors of the Company- aud its associate are responsible formaintenance of adequate accounting records in ui".iarn"" wihHJ'pro.risions of tle Act forsafeguarding the assets and for orcvinting and detectin!-i;a" rna oirr". rrr"grrarities; serectionand apptication of appropriate accountt,r's-p"ri"r""; ;iki;ffiffi;t and estimates rbat arereasooable: and prudent and design, implementation ,nd .ni"nt"rr"n"e of adequate intemalfinancial controls, that were ooerati-nj *r""tirery i;;;;";;;;;h;;#racy and completeness ofthe accounting records. relevant r" tf," p."puolion ,J;;|ffil;:f the standalone Ind Asfinanciat statements that sive a r-u u,ia ir-ir iu*lii"jil'i#'i;,n mate ar misstatement,whether due to fraud or error. which p"g fr"", *"Jf"i',fr" "prille 
of preparation of theconsolidated Ind AS financial statements bt iil;t;;;; #,h"'E"*i*'r, * 
",o.*uia.

Auditors' Responsibility
our responsib,ity is to express an opinion on these consoridated Iud As financiar statementsbased on our audit.

lvhile cgnducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accountineard auditing standards and matters which are *qrirJ i"1!-i*ira";;;;';'i#"r#iiX#
the provisions of tle Act and tJre Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Sectionq3(1o) of ttre Act. Those Standards require that *" *.pfy.,ritfr-Jtt'idf ;q;i;;;;;ffi;i;;
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about .,rhether the consolidated I;i;ifinancial statements are free from material misstatement.

Mrol{



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about t}te amounts and the
disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on

. the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers intemal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, that give a tme and fair view, in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circrmstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accouirting estimates made by the Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation ofthe consoliilated Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufEcient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated Ind aS financial statements, give the information required by the Act
in.the manner so required.and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the consolidated state of affairi
(financial position ).of the- Company as at 31st March, zor8, its coDsolidated profit (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), its consolidated cLh flolvs and
consolidated statements of changes in equity for t}e year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

r. As required by section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report, to the extend applicable, that:

g) we- h-ave se"ght and obtained all the information and explanations which to tle best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purproses of oui audit of the aforesaid consolidated
Ind AS financial statements;

b) in our opinion, pr_opeq books of account as required by law relating to preparation to the
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements 

-have 
been kept so far-as ii 

"p^p*o 
fro; ;;

examination ofthose books and the reports of the other auditors;

c) the consolidated Balance sheet, the consolidated statemeut of profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive ingoqre),the consolidated statement of changes in Equity and tLe *;ftdut"d
statement of cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agieement'witir the reler,rant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind As financiai
statements;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting stantlards prescribed under section r33 of the Act, read with rdiei'ant .rles i"suJ
thereunder;

e) on the basis of written repre,sentations .eceived from the directors of the company as on March
3r, 2018 and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, none of the Directors of
the Company are disqualified as on March St, ,oi8, ft.- i"iri uir#.t"a as a Director of the

BAMHI



co:npany in tenns of Section 164(z) of ttre Act;

. 0 with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reportint of the
Company and is associate company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure A" and

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in ttre Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule
rr of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and accordint to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in
its Ind AS financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for $,hich
there were arty material foreseeable losses ;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the C-ompany; and

iv) The disclosures regarding details of specified bank notes held and transacted during 8t
November, 2016 to 30[ December, 2016 has not been made since the requirement does not
pertain to financial year ended March 31, 2018.

ForRJAl & ASSOCIATES
Chaftered Accountants

fm Reos -f le!
Fi istrataon No - OOggEEC

(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membership no.: 016437
Catnp: Kolkata
Date 3 26-05.2018



Airnexure A to the lndependent Auditors' Report

ReDort on the Internal Financial Conlrols under Ctause (i) of Sub''section 3 of

S.-iti"" .+s 
"f 

th" Companies Act, 2or3 (*the Act")

In coniunction with our audit of the consolitlated Intl AS financial statements of Trident India

iHii#il:iil U;;";/r;;i ;;"i;. t1;r; eu-dqd llarch 31, 2018, we have audited the

i:#;';iil;;;G;irJt or". fi,,un"iut reporting of the companv and its associate companv

incorporated in India as of that date'

Managemenfs Responsibilaty for lnternal Financlal Controls

The resDective Board of Dire'ctors of the Company and its associate comPany inmrporated in
i;1il:#';;;ibi" i"i*uuit"ui"s ""d 

mainraining. intemal fiuancial controls based on t.,,,e

i;;;"i;;;i;"er fiIlanciat reportlng crit"ria estatlished bv the Companv and its. associate

Jrip*v-in*rpor"ted in India 
"o'niia"ring 

th" 
"""*tial 

components of internal control stated io

;il''c;ilh.* \ote on Audit oi ini"*ui Finarcial cont'ols over Financial Reportin6 _cthe
A;;;;-Ni;";t i""r"a ty tt" Institute ot Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI')' These

"*".".iilifitf"" 
inclutle the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal

iiir"iri ""rt""r"'iir;;;;;p.;f;+ "ffectively 
for ensuring tle orderly and efficient conduct of

its business, including adherence to the respective Company's policles' the saletuarortrt oi rrs
**""t", 

'ti" 
ir""""ti"riand detection of fraudi and 

"rrot., 
tlre accuracy and completeness of the

"""o""ti"g;"*td", 
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under

ttle Companies Act, 2or3 ("The Act").

Auditors' Responsibility

our resoonsibiliw is to express an opinion ou t}le Company's, and its associate company

i*orpo,it"d in tidia, internal financialiontrols over financial reporting based on o]rr audit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI and the Stantlards

on Accountint, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed }lder section t+gGo) of the
Companies Ad, zor3, to tie e)dent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both issued

bv the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan ard perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whetler
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtaio audit evidence about t}le adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
intemal Iinancial controls over financial reportint, assessing the sk that a material weakness
exists, and testint and waluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, includint the
assessment of ttre risks of material misstatement of t}Ie consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe tlrat tle audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's and its associate company incorporated in India,
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

AS
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A company's internal finarcial control over financial reporting is a proccss designed to Provide-
."r"or,ib!" assureEce regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation- of
financial statements for lxternal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's iuternal fininCial controls over financial reporting includes thrcse policies
ind piocedures that (i) pertain to ttre maintenance of records tlat, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect ttre tr-ansactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (z) provide-

.easonabie assurance that tnnsactions are recorded as necessary to Permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
Management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or tirnely detection of uaauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of ttre Company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. AIso, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over finaucial reportint to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or t}lat the degree of compliance with &e policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company and its associate compaly inco4rorated in India, have in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such intemal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March gr, zor8, based
on the iotemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company and its
associate company, considering ttre essential components of internal control stated in tle
Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Ghaitered Accountants
Firm Registration No - OO99AaG

<e. ^f h_0
\/- \ \

(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Metnbershlp no.3 O16437
Gamp: Kolkata
Date r 26-O5.2OiB



TRIDEI{T INDIA LIMITED
.Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31 March 2018

31-MaF t o1-Apr-1631-MaFla
Rs, R5.

Non-Current Alsets

Income tax assets (nel)
Other Non-Current Assets
Total Non-current aa3et

2
3
4

5615100.00
157465.00

5319937.00
r57455.00

5060695.00
157465.00

5

5772565.OO 547'1402.OO 52r8160.00

120,800.00

Trade re€eivables
cash and cash Equlvalents

Other Current Assets
Total curr€nt Assett
Total Assets

5 277,492.00
7 185505.42
a 4317249.64
3 39077.004 - --------1919.0q4a29243.10

277,492-00 277,492.00
82435.50 672861.79

4465567.59 3832574.00
38556.00 40795.00
7190.00 14030.00

------1!2!.5.l,1q -------19!g55ue
1O,501,80!.10 10,3118,753.18 10,176,716.79

IQUIT* ANqIIIAAIITIS 
'&Equity

Equity Share Capital
Other EquirY

ToEl Equity
Llabilitie.
curr€nt Liabllitic6
Financial Liabihtres

Trade Payabl€
Other Current Liabilitres
Total current Li.bilitie6
Total Equity and Liabilities

.: J,r :dt'; ,,,r*{ .:.tri -1..i rt X! ,dr dt''rsi lsa $&igFtip:Exs
9

10
9950000.00
430422,60

9960000.00
269?77.64

9960000.00
40266.72

10390422.60 1,0229777.64 10040265.72

11
t2

172t95.50
39189.00

101744.50
17r91.00

111388.07
25052.00

211385.50 11a975.50 135450.07

1O,6O1,8Oa,rO lq,34a,753,18 tO,176,rL6,79

Cha(ered

Slgnlfic.nt accountlng policies

Not66 to the fin.ncisl 3tatements I to 36.

In terms of our report of even date
FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATE
Firm Reglstration Number : 009988C For and on behalf ofthe Eoard ot Directors

l. c' --------t

Dir€ctors

-^6t^ -9,
(co*r,

14 No
y^

54

(Lalil Kumar Jain)

t'tembership no.: 16437

Camp - Kolkata
oate:26-05-2018
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. TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Protit and Loss for the Year ended 31 March 2018

ar- ar-
Rs. Rs

I
Revenue from operations
Other income
Total revenue

13
t4

390759.00
9449.00

73257 5.68
L425.OO

400208.00 734000,68

E
Purchase of trdded goods
(Increase)/ decrease ln inventories of traded goods
Employee benefit expenses
Frnance costs
Other expense
Total exPenses
Profit/(Loss) b€fore tax
Tax expense
Profit/(Loss) after tax
share of Profit of Associate
Profit/(Loss) for the Year (A)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B)

Earnings per share ( Nominal value Rs. lo per share)
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

Significant accountlng Policies

Notes to the financlal statements 1 to 35.

ln terms of our report of even date
ForR,AIN & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

15
16
t7
1a
19

180225.00
206.08

354295.00

202,500.00
120,800.00

221625-OO
6A0.22

258126.50
534726.08 ao373t,72

20
(134518.08)

0.00
(69731.04)

0.00
(r34s1a.o8)

295163.00
(69731.o4)

259242.00
t6.J644.92 1a9510,96

160644,92 189s10.96

0.15
0.15

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

P.c ----3

Directors

0.19
0.19

GIL E4-
(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membership no.'. 16437

camp - Kolkata
Date:26-05-2018

I't-rt--
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TRIDET.IT INDIA LTMITED
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st iiarch' 2018

A) EOUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Balanco a5 at 3'l.l LrEh, 20lG

Changss in equily sharc capilaldunng f'€ year

Balanco ,3 at Slrt fiarch, 2017

Chango! ln €quity share capilrl during lh€ vsar
E bnce.s at 3l!t f,arEh, 20i8

9,o€o,txto.lx)

s,860,00000

0.960.000.u,

B OTHER E ITY

Tot l

A! al t'lst[arch,2016
Aahnco a! at 1.t Ap.il, 2014

Oth6r comprch€nsive lncome for lhe year

Bl.ncs as at 3'l!t uarch, 20'17

A3 at !'lst x..ch, 2017

olher comprEh6mive lncome for the y€ar

Balanco..at313t atch,2018

4o,206.72
189,510.96

80.266.72
189,510.96

269,777.G4 269.777.68
9,777 _64

160,844.92

269,777.8
160,6,44.S2

430,422.60 430,{22.50

(a) Refer Note I 0 lor nalure end purpose of res€rve

The eccompanylng not63 ere an integralPart of theae financlal statements

ln terms of our report of even date
FoTRJAI & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number : 009988C
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Boatd of olrectors

P c' ---------r

iA^S
(Lal marJaln)
Partner
t'4embership no.l 16437

Camp - Kolkata
Date: 26-05-2018

( cn u,o. 'n'r.l,o,U* :9Director5
<'/31

Re..lv...nd Surplu. Otho?

Earnings



Ti{DENT tND|A LlMlrED
carn.olidated cash flow statement tor the year ended 31 ltlarch 2018

31.rr&rch.2oll

A) INGA-fiUNES:

sh.6 0f P6fr ol a.{dnE

op€odng Prcfir b.loE worthg ctPit l ch.nl6
Chn{6 in Woll(l4 CaPh.l :

{lni:l.e)/ o.sea$ h rr* @tuabL
(*Ed!y tLdEs in 6lrFr fiErcid -kb (ffiurcn0
(hmey D.ses . 0o6 fn.(ii .et (o@t)
(n@y o.oB$ in lMme Tu AsE (ndarcni)
(ln@)/o.q6s h orn rBE.Hl6sr.
0h@*y D@$ h lnm Tu atsE (orcnD
(lndEe! rlc@* n .oE dMl .!t G
(ln@Y o.cd$ in hv.nui..
r,!d.4/ (DcE*) h T re Pay.t'le

rn@.E/ (oe@e) in oth.r lin...ial x.blx!r6. (rcns@0
lndB&/ (o.o*) tI o0Er rEfttr lEbilitit (dtr6It)
lnqelo/ (DeEas.) rn pMisidt {n@4cnr)
rndE&/(LreE $) in nolEmrnhulli6
h@.G/ (o.q€e) in orh.r @Mt x.blr't6
c ne.G.GdthoFntl@

T.c p.ld (d or Enrftlr)

(134s18.08)

295163.00
(190759.00)

-(23oiloo
---lrsfiEin

(69731.04)

259242.OO
(3866ss.68)

22.OO

(295,163.00)
148318.00

0.00
0.00

(411.00)
(2728.00)

(2s9,242.00)
(612989.58)

0.00
0.00

2t29.OO
5,840.00

120,800.00
(9503.57)701!2.OO

0.00
(7871.00)2r998,00-l-sra88.oo T977ose.e7)

lrcn opedns .clrvldo . (A) -ir5r688n8I
0.00

--@rosesn
sl cAgH FLO$I EROX tirVESnrG ACTMnES:

s.le ploe6d! oa hv..tErE
Purcn ti ol inEumnt!

0.00
0.00

390759.00
----- re6tts5.

0.00
0.00

385555.54

C) CASH FLOIIV FROI FII{ANCING AqTMIES
Sho.l'trh borBing. tat n

Shon-Em brcsinc. cp.id
(22-00I

(22.00)
Ner ll.Eed (&fl.*) in @h .rld o.h .qllval€nl! . 6.4+c)
Aild: Ctlh .nd d.n cqui6r$tr .l UF b.gming ol UE F.r

103070
a2435.S0

(590426.29)
672851.79

[E rndird l{eriod'6 *r oql n

It ..cdi.rrne mti e.n rnr.!..l p.n ofd* tL.mLl.t t Enb

As per our report of even date
FOTR'AINIASSOCIATES
Firm Registratlon Number : 009988C

For.nd on behaltofth€ board ofdlractors

?. .. 4

Dinacto'3

Chartered Accountants

\--'f
(Lallt Jah)

Hembership no.: 16{37

Camp - Kolkata
Date:26-05-2018 (c",f"-

rat. nto .Ll-

-Sr^*L

"9ru.,1^\)A6qet r v

fir*

346555.54
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tRrDCa[ rr{Dr LrxtlEo
I{or.. to dt Fln.Ei.l 5t t mnts

' r. sE.lfl@dt leountlns ,oll.lc.
l c.rD.'.t€ haorrudon

con*utive ,nvdm.nts a rading co, um&d ( .rhe company') u . l'sted e.6ty hco.porate{ in India , h.vn! rts EgrsteEd ofn4 .nd pnndp.l pla.. of
' busness.t23, Gan.sh ch.nd.a Avenle. Kolkata_r00020

a 5bnili6nr ac@u.td.s Polklr
B.r a..B ol pr.r.nuon ol cdsolld.t d Fin.Glal St h'Enb:

Tt€ conelidated 6nanci.r 3t t€ments hav€ b€.n pap.ad on the hlston@r cost basi5

The clnetidated fiEnciat sratemenE of the comp.ny h.ve b.en oEp.red @ @mpry wrdl the Indi.n a..olnting stand.rds clnd as'), including th€ rules

notrfed und.. tt€ Eleant ptuvrsrons of the conpa. * Ad,2013
upro th. y€ar end.n March 31, 2017, the conoany has prepaGd ts consolrdaEd nnanclalstat.ments h acord.nce alth ule Equlrement of lnrlhn Geneallv

Aaeprq, Accounting pnnclpt6, which hclude sr.ndard3 norifi€d und.r tn. comoani* (Accounting stand.ds) Rul6, 2006 and consd€Ed as'PBi@s GAAr

In* conerrd.t€d 6nand.r st r€n6B ae tte comp.ny s hd lnd 
^s 

coneld.t€d fin.ncEl st€ftnts.

Ite Company h.s only on. asEtc.nd no Subsldiarv.nd )olnt v€ntuc.

Th€ P.evious yer flgures have been regDured/ Eclasnncd, wheeler ne.ess.rY b contom to the curent vear pr*ntttion
s.l Drlt lEld ot @sl5.d6:

Irl€ .o.slrd.ted fin.nci.l star€m€nts Elate to constlv. Inv.stm€iE e Thdlno co, Lrd., ('the companv') and lts asiate
TlE .*.oat onp.ny .cldeed in t E co@ld.r€d fionoal iatemnt 6 :

2. td<.Iat IrcE iG

'Ihe conelid.t€d finan.l.l statemenls hav. be. prepncd on the forlowrng bnsis-

.) Investment.nd sh.re of pFfrt or Assoclate Company hai been @nsolldated usino the .quity method of atcounnng as l.ld dNn in A..ounthg St.nd.rd (AS)
23'r@u.tingforrnvtunBhA@.tEDcon$rldatedFiEn.r.rsr.t.m..rs's{aifi.dund€rs<don133ofur.clmr.ni.sA.t,2013a.dwithnuE7
of the comp.nies (a@unts) Rul6,2014- Ite i.vestnent is mrtially 

'ecognrz€d.t 
cct.nd tn. @rryrnq amounr rs rnc.eased or decreascd to r@snrze the

lnv*toas sh.E ot pbfit d los of th. hvestee .fr.. the .cqulslton d.t€.
b) fte Fhan.i.r sraEhent3 ol dn Aedale rn tne consolrdation are drahn up to he same.ccounring d.te a3 thar of $e company,r.e,, March 31,2013.

.) As fa. as posibl., the consld.Gd fnand.lstatements.re p..pa.ed usmg uniro.n aeunting policl.s for llke tnnectlons.nd othereventsln slmilar
c'dmst nes and .E pllstld h rh. eh. manner a! the conpanv's *p66tc llnancl.l strtem.nts.

C Othe..funlncant .@unu.g pollcl.r :

Tne.rr *t out under 'Signlndnl A.6unnng PolrciB' .s glva in tne Conpa.Y's standalorc frnanci.l st lements,

A3 .t l15r ra..dr, to17
rao. ot sh.6 I I ll'munb

Unqmted eeuity hsuuEnts
tn Equlty sh!r6 oaa'Grat com9.nr.. -
Equity shar6 or Rs 10 e.ch turly pald-up in
M Ni6al Kun.r (P) unlt.d
Add: Share orPEft h As*Ete br the y€.r

a25640 5319917.00

295163.00

425640

5050595.00
259242.OO 24{)331.00

ll Aqqreo.te b@k v.lE of unquoted rnv.strents 5615100.00

325rao0_OO

5319937.00 5060695.fl)

180329t 00

ll) Eourtv accounted rssr.re
Co* or lnv.st nent (ret ot @Dn r ll*d. or Rs.0955r6.00 )

2357700.00
s615100.00

_____l!!?5.32.!q

iiil The p..Ucul.E of lnvestment h As*l.teCompanv asofriarch 31,2013 are aslollowsl

tram. of rt. A..ei.t

sal5too.oo

noEtr liola LlNlllt0

P1'a 
:'r: ' 't

afiECf0P
\onet'

IEIDTNT INDrAtrirlilto 
rel^Sr"x/'

W", (cr--,rs'"t"r)' x'ko:(/ *s'ruc/'

56r5lOOOO



rirDErvr rrDr uxrtcD
r{ot a to u. thaGl.l St t mnts
3. rls@ t.r A4..E(ner)

Advance T.r and Tar dedu.l.d .t sou.c.

r.Ar oEdlt .nddem.nt a/c

31

23 23,492 3A,666,00 40795.00
0.00

157465.00 - -_ 15746t-OO 

-3137700 
3S666nO -iO795 

oO

00

utrsd.rd, @r*ldd od
350,00 350,00

991300

Et.

(as bk n, valued .t cost or n.t dlieble
vatu€ whrch€ver E lder and c.rtlfred bY

120,e00!q

unsdur.d, onsldered qood

?. C.sh .nd esh .culv l.nt

,7r@iff777,4j2-OO

!4
35663.7s

---------i12gq 3703e.7s _____lzl!!!:q1

9. Equitv SIEE C.Dlt l

Ott r lon6 .n.l .dt.ns
un+.urcd, con9deed q@d

43172a9,6A 4455567.6A____$l29ZC@
_________-13!22!9

f,r .r llrt x.rch. 2(}17
No. or shrtu ll lmunti

Equitv Sh.E of R3. r0 €cn

r$u.d, .uur6lbcd.nd tu0y D.ld !D rh.r6
tqu'ty sh.6 0t Rs r0edhtultypaldup

l[EtlT lt{oh UurTIo

?, 
--fIlrtcttt

tflDEl'lT NIn L[iltlto

n

__l@@9!9.!q
_lsg!!@s{c

_l@ops!s.!q
-r@@@94q

10000000.00
JS99@S4q

1000000

9960000.00

J\/€{"
e( c""y,"2,

+{tt
ub'/)
2ts-v



Ii.ID!ITI INDIA LIXEID
taot a t! th€ Fln.nd.l strt ltElt
rl R@rdlLti{ ot tL .unb.r ol .h.E

l, !r.tx6n r,201,
16. orsfir* ll arou.n

b, lm./rlshtl id.ch.d tc.qulty st r6s
The Comp;ny h.s onty on. das ol equlty shares havlno ! par value of Rs, 10 per shaE. Each holder of equitv sh.Es l5 entltled to one vote persnare.Ite
companide;tacsana pay3dktdends m lndian R!pB. rh. drvtdend, f any, pdposed by the Board or Diecto6ls tubl€.t to the app.ovalor th. sh.eholde6

'n 
rhe ensu i.g Ann!.| Gen...l lteeti ng.

rn $e erenr or tiqutdadon oa tn. cohpany, th€ hord.6 o, equiry shaE wrll b. enuned to Gceive Enainrnq asets ot th. c@panY, afrer dEtnb{to^ ot .ll
prefeEntiar amunts, lf .ny, ft. disEibuton rlll be rn p.opofton to tne numbcr of equrv 3h.6 held bY thc srEEhddeE

.) o.rair. ol shaEhold.d noElnc m@ l$.r s9, .h.d ln rnc @mp.nv

6.la.ce.s at U€ seqhnlno ol tne Year
add: Eouitv Sharesr$ued durrnq the vear

Ealance as at the end ofth. v.ar 9o5OOO a96oOOO.OO 996000 9960000.00 996000 9960000.@

% hoidln!
__!! !ter!!!q l. th. clls

Eqlrty rh.re. ot Rr, lo..ch tully o.id qD
3ttt20 39.26 19.25

6.12
19.16
5.12

ar ps ree.ds of the cdnp.ny, induding ns rco'sr€r of sh.eholderrmemb.E and othe. d&l.raions r@ived liom shacholde6 regardino beeakl.l lntecst,
dE abov. shareholdrng Ep.*ns botn l€lal .nd b.n.fid.l drersnips or sha6.

.) .tuE ad pur!@ ot t@N..
R.tarn d E mlncr: R.ttrn.d Earnhqs arc th€ proflts / (lc#) rhat dre co6p.ny has€.medl incured tilldate,16.ny dlvldends or other distdbuuons p.rd

Bnlance at th. beohnl^c of u€ y..r
PmfiV(16) for dle Y€r
qner cmorerEBve rn@ for BE Yer

60266 72

o.hne .t th€ .nd or thc v..r

Mrcrc and small Enterorl*s

12. Oths a|lat ll.t ln d
r72r95.50 10176450 i11333.07

r5000.00 13,O0o.o0

39149 00 719r.OO 25062.00

rl. Revdu. fEm oP.r.tlon.

346555,64

o.r.iL ot DroducE Dld

732575.6a

920,00

tff|otnT lltolr Ltr,l't{r

P c '--J

tN0l Ul\ TtO

N-eLo

tnl

-:lF (rn,*on,
pl. to .! 

^
sY3r.f



rtrDlrfi Inola ulrYrD
Not.. to th. FlMncial st teoent.

- InEEston In.omeT.x

15, PuEha$ ol trad.d eoods
-ffi --i:i*8&

202,500 00

,or.5oo'oo

15. (ttlcd..)/d€d.Eln inv..t .r€r

lnEnbrt€ .t tlE .r{ d t x Yor

I.wnro.t..tn b.ar.nlnc or tiE r...

17. Enrovo tsEltt drsrs

_____-1?!E!!.pL
120,300,00

205,04
206,03 640,22

8!-
1225,00 r125.00

________________ 10000.00
1a0225.00 221625,00

a!-
22-00

659,22

BE.

AGM Notrce courrr.r Elpen*s

R€rnbuE.ment of Expens

webslre Geanon & M.intcnrnc. chaGaa

6000,00
37065,00
33350.00

7200,00

2A,625,00

3,435,00

13,300,00

232,O1
5,560,00
7,532,OO
70000.00

2500,00
6767t.O0

2r50,0I)
2390.00

700,00

29,200.00
2,500,00

64,549.50
17,250.00

r,900.00
11,154,00

1950.00

IBl0EllT tll0la LrN!

P.c '-j

0tE!tii!

t

r,0

Iflot I r 0l

-------------lE

(



.Hll#l##,.is*-"

Rerrdnq ro i.cvt@s re..

:]z6;!q- -ffi

zl, I'to p@vlrion h6 been mad. in dspe.ty of gdtuity pavabtc a3 no emptole. has yer pd in cualrying p.nod of *die tor€nd0.h€n! oftn. ben.fib.

No pdvrsDn forhLomeTdr (cuiienr Iar) is made mdF (urent year,n vrtu o, the cohoubnon or rEomee*tt,ng,f, a ros,n ecodrne w,ln ur mv,snor rh. rn.ome'ra, Ad. re6l, and runhe., rher€ ,s no,b@k oror,t", * *._*a , s"-"- iii_r:e;;;;;;;;? ,". 
^..rhe comp.ny nls un.bsrbed deDre.iarion.nd arned foMad to5* avrtaDtc fo.*rotrund€r rhe h.ome Tar rd, 196r. Hounc'daintY resardinq qlne'ation or surtrcient rutur€ rdibre inc".", *t a*"."a ui ,*"ts 

"i 
rir,. v"l*Jr"lio"s -r"t"d ..dr / d.h( ror dE v... h.v. notbeen ecognrad in rh*.ccolnE on ptud€nrbasis

2! Th' cmp'nv ha mahlv on. Eportahle buirnG and s:ooEphrcar *gmnt .nd hene no turth.r di*rosuro rr equl.d !nd.r AEounflng srandard (as)r7 onsegrenr Relortlng rsed by uE I.sdtute of chrrter.d ,@untans oilnara (Icrr),
ra. E.mhgs per sh.E (as. 20) lorT-ro[

Prcft at oEr rEnr & rB ac@ht (Rs.) - a ------i604-6----tseiiitb6:
9arc / weiohr€d .vcEoe No, of Equtty 995ooo 996000xonlmtvatue orEqutty share (Rs,) 10 to8.rc/ Diloted Eamhg. p.r shaE (ps.), A/a 0.16 0,19

25 TheE *a3 no b:llee du! to MlcE and smalt Entepns.s as defin.d under the Hs GD Acr,2006 Flrrher no l.terest durlng th. year has been pitd or pay.bteund.r rhe rems of r{sr.tED act, 2006,

26. TneE aE nod.nvadve i6trumenr5.trher fo. hedqtnq or for sD.cutation oursrandins as.r 3rn M.Eh 2013,
2r. fiee are .o long tem @tacts !s m 3rsr it.Eh,2o1a rorqht.h tnerc aE any 6at.n.tfo@abre t66.
2l B.rances ln rnrtiE a@unts aE subrect to @nhm.uon / @nc Etron. appEprl.r. adrustrents, lt any, wll be made.s and when 6e bat..B.E EdE e<r.

29_ anv or th"sB o$€r u.n nrcd aets and non tudnt lnvEtments h.v. th. vituc on r€arieuon ln rhe ordina.y 6u6e or buiin* equatio the amount arrhid' th.yaE stat€d, sublEt ro.n6unrs not E.lsed on tul.rd finats.Elehent / d,sposal
lo. There ae no amounrs due and outstandtng ro be cEdlt.d to l.r6tor Eduenon and prorecdoi Fund.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members ofTlident India Limited

Report on Ore Financial StateEents

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Tlident Inilia Limited ("the
Compan/), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit
and Ioss (including ottrer comprehensive income), tle statement of changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as ' Ind AS financial statements").

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section B4(S) of the
Compaaies Act, zorg ('the Act ) with respect to the preparation of Ind As financial statements that
give a tme and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and casb flows of the Company in acmrdance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Stantlarals ("Ind AS") prescribed
under Section 43 ofthe Act,.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accountin8 records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preveoting and
detecting frautls and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable; and prudent and desitn,
implementation and maintenance of adequate interual financial controls, that were operating
effectiv+ for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of tle accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS finatrcial statements that give a true and fair view and
are ftee from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Company's
abilitylo continue as a going concern, disclosing , applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concem basis of accounting unless management eitler inteuds to liquate the
Company oi to cease operations , or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our respomibility is to express arr opinion on tlese Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into acmunt the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standartls and
matters which are required to be induded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made ttrereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in acmrdaace with the Standards on

Auditing specified under section r43(ro) of the Act. Those slandards require that we- comply with
etlical rlquirements and plal and firform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whetler
the Ind AS finalcial statements are ft€e from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the



dlsclobures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgmeng including tle assessment of the risks of miterial misstatement oftle Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial contml relevant to the Company's preparation of tbe Ind AS financial statements,
that give a true and fair view, ir order to design audit procedures tlat ar€ appropriate in ttre
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accountint policies used
and tie reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Comprany's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We are also responsible to conclude otr ttre appropriateness of malagement's use of tlte toint
concern basis of accounting aad, based on tfie audit evidence obtained, whettrer a material
uncertainty exists related to eveuts or conditions ttrat may cast significant doubts on the entity's
ability to continue as a toing conc€rn. If we condude that a material unc€rtainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate , to modifo the opinion . Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of ttre auditor's report. However, futu.re events
or conditions may cause an entity to cease to continue as a goint concern.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Ind AS fuiancial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to tle best of our information arrd according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements, give the information required by the Act in tfie mauner so

required and give a true ard fair view in conformity with the accountint principles geDerally
acrepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2()18, and its loss
(financial performance indudiug other comprehensive income) , changes in equity atrd its cash
flows for ttre year ended on that tlate.

Report on Otrer l,egal anil Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued bJ the

Central Govemmint of India in terms of sub-section (rr) of section 43 of tle Act, we give in the

Annexure A a statement on the matterc specified in paragraPbs 3 and 4 ofthe order.

z. As required by section 43(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the b€st of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for t}re purposes of our auditl

b) in our opinion pmper books of account as reqr'rired by law have been kept by the Compauy so far
as it appeais ftom our examination of those books;

c) tle Balance sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss (including other 
-comprehensive 

income ),the
statement of changes in Equity and the statement of cash Flow dedt with by ttris Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statemens comply wit} the Indian Accounting

Stantlards frescribed under Section r33 of ttre Act;



fl with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Antrexure B" and

g) with respect to other matters to be included iu the Auditors' Report in accordanc€ with Rule rl
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information aud accordint to the explanations giyen to us, :

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in
its IDdAS financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any lont-term contncts includiry derivative coutracts for rvhich
ttrere were any material foreseeable losses ;

iii. There were no amouuts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company; and

iv) The disclosures regarding details of specified bank notes held and transacted during 8h
November, 2016 to Bos December, 2016 has not been made sincr the requirement does not
pertain to financial year ended March 3r, zor8.

e) on'the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3r,
zor8, ftom being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of t}Ie AcU

For R JAl & ASSOCTATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registratlon o - oo9988c

(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membership no,: 016437
Camp: Kolkata
Date r 26-05-2O1E

ASSO

i{ANctr[-
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Annexuro A to the Auditors, Repo

The Annexure referred to in our IndependeDt Auditors' Report to t}le members of t}le Company on tie
financial statemeDts for the year ended 3t March zor8, we report that:

(i) The Company does not hold any Fixed Assets. Thus, paragraph 3(i) of the order is not applicable.

(ii) The Company does not hold any inventories at tle year end- Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the order
is not applicable.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered iu the register maintained under Section 189 ofthe Companies Act, 2o1g.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with
the provisions of Section 186 of t}Ie Companies Act, 2013 r rith respect to loans given aud
investments made. The Company has not granted any loans or provided aly guarantees or secu.rity
under Section r85 and has not provided any tuarantee or security under Section 186 of Companies
Act, 2013 oftle Companies Act, 2o$.
(v) The Conpany has not ac.apted any deposits from the public.

(vi) The provisions of clause 3 (vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company as the Company
is not covered by the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rr:les, zor4.

(vii) According to tIe iDformation and explanations given to us and $e records of the Company
examined by us :

a) Accordiug to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of ttre remrds of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited
during ttre year by the Company wittr the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the
Company did not have any dues on account of provident fund, employees' state iusurance,
service tarq duty of customs, value added tax, c€.ss, alrd duty of excise.

b) There are uo untlisputed statutory alues payable which are outstanding as at 31st March, 2018 for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable except TDS of Rs.
4O5O.OO.

c) there were no disputed dues outstanding as at 3rst March, 2018.

(viii) The Company has neither taken any loal or credit facility ftom a financial institution,
Government and a bank nor issued any debentures as at tle balance sheet date. Accordiugly,
paragaph 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to tle Company.

(ix) The Compa:ry has not raised any moneys by way of initial Public offer, further public offer
(includint debt iDstruments) and term loans. Ac.cordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company.

(x) To the best of our lcrowledge and according to tlte information and explanations giYen to us, no
fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been

noticed or reported during the year.



(!) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount payable as a
managerial remuneration under t}te provisions of Section r97 read with Scheduie V to the
Companies Act, 2019.

(xii) In our opinion the Compaay is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

(xiii) Based on our audit procedures perforrned for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view
of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the
manatement, transactions with the related parties are in compliances wittr Section 177 & r88 of
Companies Act, 2o1g where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements, as required by the applicable standards.

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or firlly
or pardy convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or person
connected with him requiring compliance of Section 192 of the Act.

(xvi) The Company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 but it has not obtained the registration.

For RJAIN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Fi]m Registratlon No - oo998EC

<i,- "L tq-o-\Y-
(Lall[ Kuma] Jain)
Paftnef
Membershlp no.: O16437
Camp - Kolkata
Date : 26-0$2018



Annexure B to the Audltorst RePort

Report on the Internal Financisl C-onrols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section r4B ofthe Co[rpanies Act, 2o13 ("the Act")

We have audited tle internal finaacial controls with reference to financial statements of Tlident
Ir.ai. U^itua f;tl" Company',) as of March 3r, zor8 ir conjunction with our audit of ttre Ind AS

standalone financial statemlnG of tle Company for the year ended on that date'

Manag6ment's Responsibitity for tntemal Financial Controls

The company,s management is responsible for establishing. and maintaining intemal -financial
mnuol" Ulusei o" tt 

" 
i-ntemal contro^l *ith reference to financial statements criteria estatlished by

the company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the GuidaDc€ Note

* e"At oi Internd Flnancial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by tle Institute of
CUJe.a e".ounta"t" of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maiutenance of adequate internal financial controls that were,operating effectively for ens-uring the

ord".ly r"a efEcient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

""f"-S,;dirg 
oiit" assets, tle prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

*r""rta"o"It of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

infoimation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Autlitors' Responsibility

our resoonsibiliw is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial conrols witb

;?;.;;;6;#.iut .iut"i,"nt" based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with

iil-fi[;;Niil an6 the standar6s on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescrip
;d;;;e;" 43(10) of the comPanies Act, 2o$; to t1,e exftnt apPlicable to an audit of intemal

n""""i"i ""ri.Ji, 
i"tf, appticabl6 to an auiit oflnternal Financial Contxols and, both issued by

tL" i*titot" of CLartered- iccountants of India. Those Stantlards and the Guidance Note require

tt;f;;;;t;th "Ei"rt 
."q"ir"*"ots anil plan ol4 n".ro* the audit to obtain reasonable

*.".** "[,i.t *heth"r ad"iquate intema] financial 
-controls with reference to financial

"t"t"^"rl *r"-tt Ufished antl maintainea ancl if such controls operated effectively in ali material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidenct about tle adeqr'ucy of tle
irt"-a n**irf dnuols sy;te; with reference to financial statements and their operating

;?""d;r;. t". audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

iiiliiiJ'"uurr.i ;;"dilt""di;8 "f 
intega nyn"ia controls rarith reference to financial

Ji","i,"tri, ,it"*"rog tl" ti"t that i material weakaess exists' and testing *6 
"valpatinq 

the

desisn and oDeratine 
"ffectiver,"ts 

oiinte.nal mntrol based on the assessed risk' The procedures

ffie&"fjeffid ;;id' 
":"dri".s 

:riii."nt, including ttr- e assessment of the risk of material

misstatemeut of t]le Ind AS financial statements, whether due to haud or error'

We believe that tle audit evidence we have obtained. is sufticient anal a-Ppropriate to provide a basis

iri iri-"irar, "pl"ir" 
; th" cotp"ny" internal financial controls system with reference to

financial statements.



Meahing of lnternal Financia.l Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability offinarcial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance wittr generally acc€pted accounting
principles. A company's internal fiuancial control with reference to financial statements includes
tlose policies and pmcedures that (1) pertain to ttre maintenance of records tlat, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of t}re company;
(z) provide reasonable assurance ttrat transactions are recorded as Decessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accountint principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with auttrorisations
of Management aud directors of the compaay; and (3) provide reasonable assumnce regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of tle Company's
assets that could have a material effect on t}te financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conrols with reference to Financial
Statements

Because of tle inherent limitations of intemal financial controls with referencc to fioancial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to emor ot fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal finaIlcial controls with reference to financial statement to future
periods are subject to the risk that ttre internal financial control wit}r refereuce to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or tlat the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

FoTRJAIN&ASSOGIATES
Chartered Accountants
FI]m Reglstration No - 0O998EC

t.

(Lalit Kumat Jaln)
Partnel
lrembership no.: 016437
Camp: Kolkata
Date ! 26-05-2018

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal {inancial controls
s,.stem with reference to hnancial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 3r, 2018, based on tle internal control
with reference to financial Statements criteria established by the Company mnsidering tle
essential components of internal cotrtrol stated in the Guidauce Note issued by the IDstitute of
Chartered Acaountants of India.



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED' Baiance sheet as at 31 March 2018
----Xor 31-XaFla

Es"
3l-iiar-1, Ol-Apr-15

on-Curr€ht Ara€ta

Income tax assets (net)
Other Non-Cunent Assets
Total t{on-Currcnt A5a€t3

Currcnt A3;cts

Trade recelvabl€s
Cash and Cash Equlvalents
Loans

Income tax assets
Other Current Assels
Total Current A$otr
Total As5€ts

a
9

10
5
6

5
6

3257400.00
157465.00

3257400.00
157465.00

0.00

3257400.00
157465.00

341486s.00 3414865.00 34r4865.00

, 120,400.00

277,492.OO
185506.42

43t7249.6A
39077.00
9918.00

277,492.00
42435.50

4465567.68
38666.00
7190.00

277,492.OO
572867.79

3832578.00
40795.00
r4030.00

4429243.10 4471351.18 49585s5.79

8,244,10a.1O 4,246.2r6.18 4.373,421,79

Equity
Equrty Share Capitil
Olher Equity

Total Equlty
LiaDilities
Current Li.bilitict
rinancial Uabilites

Trade Payable
Other Current Uablllues
Total Currcnt Llabllltlei
Total Equlty and Llabllltles

l1
l2

9960000.00
(1927277 .40\

9960000.00
(!792759.32)

9950000.00
(172]924.24)

13
L4

r72195.50
39189.00

10r784.50
17r91.00

r11388,07
25062.00

4032722.60 8167240.68 4236971.72

21138s.50 118975,50 r354s0.07

a,244,lOA,LO 8,2a6r215.1a 4,37?,421.79

signifi cint Eccountlng pollclea

Notes to th. financl.l 3tat.mcnts 1 to 3a

In terms of our report ol even date
FoTRJAINIASSOCIATES
Firm Registratlon Number : 009988C
Chart€red Accountants

C*-l
(Lalifxumar J.ln)

o
Membe6hip no.: 16437

Camp - (olkata
Date: 25-05-2018

For and on behalf olthc !o.rd of Dlrectors

?. c ' ---f
Dlrcctora

JnAa-
( C-ou,,O a "rt

,!n10,0 
^

5+et



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 Harch 2O1B

Note 3l-Mar-1t
Rs.

3t-Mar-17
Rs.

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total revenue

15
16

390759.00
9449.00

58
00

732575
1425

400208.o0 734000.54

Purchase of traded goods
(Increase)/ decrease in inventories of traded goods
Employee benefit expenses
Finance costs
Other expense
Total expenses
Profit/ (Loss) before tax
Tax exgense
Profit/(Loss) after tax (A)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B)

Earnings per share ( Nominal valu€ Rs, 10 per share)
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

Slgnificant accountlng policieE

Notes to th€ financlal statements 1 to 38,

In terms of our report of even date
For RIAIN & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number: 009988C
Chartered Accountants

17
1a
19
20
21

180225.00
206.08

354295.00

202,500.00
120,800.00

221625.00
680.22

258126.50

€

5347 26.0A aot7tt.72
134518.08)

0.00
(69731.04)

0.00
(134s18Oo (6971L,O4 )

(134518.0E, (6973r,04)

22

(0.14)
(0.14)

(0.07)
(0.07)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

P.c ---/I r"{"
(Lalit Kumar Jain)
Partner
Membership no.r 16437

Camp - Kolkata
Date:26-05-2018

J'6to 3,
Directors

(r*rz
y'. tN.

"9"
A tq\ts



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2018

A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Brhnce as at 31.t X.rch, 2016
Changes in €qdv 6har6 capital dunng he year
B.lanco.3 at31.tfrrch,20l7
Cheng€s in equit sh.le cafilaldonng th€ year
8.Lnco .! .r 3!.t lrrth, 2010

0,06ir,d]{].00

0,060,0m.00

9.060,@.00

OTHER EOUITY

Chartered Accou nts

Totil

A. at 3lat xarch, 20i6
Bal.nca a6 .t 1.t Apnl. 20'16

Olhsr comprehen3iv€ lncollle for h€ year

Eilance as .t 3l.t Xarch, 20i7
A! at 3l6t lamn, 20'17

Other comprehenBive lncome for lh6 )Eer
B.lancee3at3'l.tMarch, 2018

(1 ,723,O28.28\
(69,731.04)

(1 ,723,O28.28)
(69,731.04)

7g 759
11,792,759.32t

034,518.08)
11,792.755.32'

(134.s18.08)

11,927,277.4O1 11.92f ,277 .40t

(a) ReIer Note 13 fo. nafure and purpose of rosorue

The accompanylng nob3 aaD an lntegral paat ot th6e faEncial atatgmenE

In terms of our report of even date
FoT RJAI & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registratbn Number : 00998ac

For and on behalf ot the Board ot Directo6

Pc---<

o -t^
(Lalit Xuma, J.ln)
Partner
Membership no.: 1437

Camp - Kolkata
Date:25-05-2018

c{- Li- oa>eDlr€ctorE

/ cn 
"r-o" "-, S,

' ,.(,r ,(o* 3/f

R.Drve6 lnd SurDlu.
Ret ined
E minq!

Oth€r

11.792.759.32)

?' ,tx::t- gillI



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Cieh flow statem€nt for the ycar €nded 31 March 2Ot8

ll.tln.rch,2010 l'r.tlr.rch,zot7

A} CASH FLOWFRO OPERA
(r34518,08)

(390759.00)

(69731.04)

(3865s5.68)
22.OO

1525277.Oa1 (456364.r2Jop..nhg lrroft b.lDD rc.tlie eDlt l ch.ngB
Ch.rOA h Wdtil! C.plt l :
(rnoB$Y oaD@ h bad6 @i6Dr.
(trEl@Y D.aB* hotrEEE E l.rrr. (lEnonoo
(lE€*Y De@ in dsfimfri'I..$t {d@nr}
(l@Y o.q@ in l@fu TdA$.6 (mlwiE )
(@Y o€s h.'nr6. rclErart.$6n
(rnoE*y D@ee in rffi Tdae!.6 (@mnr)
(m*Y Ci€de r c'tsonq{ &er.
0noEsyDE@in insb.b
llEE*r' (od@) in T.E b Pay6hL
rEBr., (o.c.4) h otlEftiEEa.r lj.rllili.. (dE60
lEar., {OsE$) a c'dE frEd [ctlita. (@ffS
r@s., (D€w) rn Fo*rEB (.EEM0
r@r., {tldea) h lEE@l r.DIr.
|EEE/ (odEe) h orna@@r liErit
c6n g.f,rt d rm oFi$dE

rac D.d (n€r or Gnftrr)
xcl5he. nLd ftqtr oc.rtd'{ .ddv5a . (A)

148318.00
0.00
0.00

(411.00)
(2728.00)

704t2.OO

2r998.00

(632989.68)
o.oo
o.oo

2729.OO
6,640.00

120,800.00
(9603.s7)

0.00
(7871.00)

(2a76aa.oa)

(2a75aA.OaI 1977Os9.97)

Orrose.ert
0.00

x.r rh (@d in) rft..dn! .dtl|o - €l 39O759.OO

BI CAS1I FLOW FROI II{VESNTG ACTMNES:
S.b pl!.d of -lBtffib
A!d@ d LiE trdE

cl casH Flow fRor nNAtctllc aqrMnEs:
sldrbri hr*lnc. t la
Srsl-ldit bBin$ r.r.id

0.00
0.00

390759,00

0.00
0.00

385555.58

(22.00)
x* rh (u..d h) ldc€bd t@ nrEhs .€dvhL. . (E '
N€r iEre../ (d€€*) m @h ard e.rr quival€nti - 6.4+c)
ldd: C*n and 43fi .qulval€ni! d rh. b.ginnhC ol tli y..r

103070.92
82435.50

(22.OO)
(590426.29)
672461.79

Chartered Accountants

15437 Dlr6cto.r Jtl-eL

42435.50

a

42

Th. .@mD.nyl.! not.. .E I lnl.enl ,.d ot tno. tn.ncl.l .LLo.nb

For.nd on bchalt ofth. board ol dlr€ctors

I c "---?

As per our report of even date
FoTRJAIN&ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration Number : 009988C

( q^ -L
(Lal*kumar Jain)
Partner
14embership no.:

Camp - Kolkata

*

Date:25-05-2018 ( )e
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r DEI{T TIOIA LIXIYED
tigt s to tn. nn.nd.t sr.t mnts
r. ibrp@t rnaorDt|o

Trident Indl. umited ( th. comp€.v') B a listed e.hty l.@rpdated m India , having lts regrsr.red ottle and pnndp.t dae or busln.s .r 23, G.neih chanddav6ue, (olr ri 700020,

1. srgnllarnt l@!.t.! PoId6
l) Aad. ol A.@(.dng

The* finand6l slatcment5 h.v€ been pep.r€d in a@d.ne wnh th. Indtan a@unflng standards (n.Etnafte. referre<, to as sle,Ind As,) as no!6.d by
MinisEv of corpoat! at 16 puMnt to s..tron 133 of th. companiB ac! 2013 Ed ddrrut€ 3 of the conp.ni6 Ondt.. Ae.undnc st nd.ds) Rut6, 2015.

nle financl.l staten.nt ,or tn€ y..r .nd.d 31st MaEh, 2o1a ac rhe ,tEi rh€ cmp.ny has pep.Ed under rnd AS, For .[ p€nods upro and tnctodtnc the
year end.d 313r,2017, th. c6hpany Dep.rcd E ftnanctststarem€nrs tn.ccordan@ wlrh the accounflng 3tandards rodf.d und€r dl. *.tion 133 of the
companle3 act 2013, e.d toeether wl6 p.rag6ph 7 oldI.c.mpanres (r@unts) Rules,2ola (hereh.he. refened to as,pr€vious GAApi) u*d forIt st rurory
l'porting reourd@nr ln lndl! rmm.dr.t ty b.foE adop{ne Ind as, r}e nnanciat stat frGnE for rhe y..r ended 31st M.rchi 20u.nd dle op€ninc B.t.nce
Shet 6 lst Apnl,2015 h.re b6n Er.t.d in a@d.@ wtth hd AS to. compararive penod hfom.Uon,

fte 6n.ncld snaterents 6.€ ben p4p.r!d on accMr .nd going .on@n basrs. fte !@unring p.rrcl6 aE a pptE., .onsistenUy ro. the penods pGs.nted in
the fin.ncE nate@nts, lnclodlng dE pregaration ol thc oplnr.g Ind As Bllan@ sh..r.s.r rsr ap'r|,2016 beino th. id.c of trahsloon to Ind As,, A[.ssers
and llabllltl.3 have bee. cl.sgfi€d .s cunnd or non .u@nt .s p€r he company'is no66l op€ralino .vcr. .nd othe. crrteria as *t our t. rhe Dtvtsbn II Ind as
sch.duleIIIrodlecoiD..l6A.l2013,Th.@npanyh.saertihedlt3opeEtingcvct.s12month.roruleoulpeofo@ntandtun-cumnrd.s]f.adon
of .*E .nd lr.biriu6.

ll) !.d. o, Xo.uEffit
TlE* ndn.lal st Ments .e prcp.Ert under the hErortet @6t @nv.nnon unt6 orhetut* indkited,

The pepratlon ot th€ fin..clalst tement! requie the n.n.gement to mak.Btimates.nd assmptions onsidered rn th. rep.itcd.mounrs ora*ts.nd
liabiliucs{lEludhg @d.e.nt li.bilitiB) .s of the date of 0E fnafti.l sEEments and the Gported rn@h. and ep€ns dudng dr. Epofrt.g pertod, rhe
maECddt bdrcE dEt tne 6dct . ur.d n the pEp'.do of th. hn.ncial stat runE ae pdde.t and reecbt. , ruruE lBtt outd dirEr nom UE*

lv) Dror.rty, Pl.nt.nd EqulDn.nt
(A) P6D.rt , pranr.nd lqulpmot
PrcpertY, Plant .nd EquigEnts .re su[.d at equlslt]on cDst net oa .c.lmulat d depcdatiov anortlst]o., if .ny, 5ub$qu6t @sB hr bnnginc dia .seB ro
iE mrL.g @nditi@ br IB htended @, .E lnduded i. the.sts 6nyin9 a'Mnr.
Flxcd Assets .re stated at Gr 16 aeurul.tcd depEl.d@, ah6rtretron and imp.im.nr 16, ir a.v, cosr indude fErght, dtrd6, tar6 and inctdent.r
e4€nse5 rer.ted to the acqlBirron of &. llrcd a$ers.

.) tteped.ton on Fr.d Aets i5 povld.d to dle ert nt or d.prRiable .nount d th. w.rtEn torn v.l@ (wDv) r{.drod, Deprcd.don ts pEvided b.*d on
uetur llL ol dI€ agts .3 p.Eorbed i. S.t dule II ro the Conpani.s Act, 2013 ;
b) Asts.6dno 16 th6 tu, 5,000/-.ra d.pKEr.d.t rO0% h th. ye.r oa acqurldon,

An .st l5 tc.ted .s imp.led wh.n th. @.ryhg cost of 5*t exee& lts recoverable v.lue, An implkE.nt 16 is d.rged to the Poftt and Los St rement rn

the ye.r ln *hldr an aet B rd.nttfr.d ar lhoaired. Ii! lnp.i@nt 16 Rogni*d ln prtor a@undnc p.riod is rcv.Ed f theE lB5 b..n . change rn th€
6timt of coveEbL .Eount,

tlng Te6 Inv6tments .r! stat€d.t con of acqoisition. Pbenon fordrmhun$ is m.de to r.osnize. decLrne, other rhan t€mpor.ry, in the varu. ol
invesunerts, curent lnv6tments ae ..d.d at l €r ol cost and fak v.rue.

Invent!.r6 .e v.ru€d at loc of @5t a.., n.r Gartsable val@,
vfi ,l6c.l.hld oa r@m I Eeqxftlrr

Items of h@me and .ro€ndlrue aE re@cnls.d on ac@al and p.udent b.sis,

IRIOENT II{DIA

P.
Lti,r l i,
--<

A

unfc'lc1

IBIDENT lNEla tll\lili:l

. \._
@o'

J\Ef^(ur a

l.r.No
V A fit 3l



in oarr rnore urrrto
xotaE to tn. fh...t.t st t mnt

r) cu@nt In@€ T.r G p@idcd by .pplvhc rrE provl3iMs of the h.ome T.x act, r96ron rh€ pEft for rhe culrfi year.

b) o€f.@d tar .sts and lLult E @ld.o lron thrng dlfieences ktw€en book pbfits .n., tar pofi6 ae account.d ror under th. I.brtrly mehod a.d
measuEd .t suhstand.lly en.cted ..ta of t x .t the Eralin@ Sn €t dak b dE .rEnt tnat rhd rh6t tnere is re.$n6bte / virtuat .ert tnty tnar $ftcrenr turure
Exahre r@fre wrll be av.[abre .oatnsr whtch such dererdd bx asr / v]nu.t tiab[iry @n b. 6tE d,

r) Ebd.roo., condno.nt u.littd.a .nd cddnc..t Akts.
Pbvlnons .E e@tnE d h th. .@unts in Bped of D,tst pob.bt. obtig.rions, the .nounr of whrch .an b. ctiabty sdnated,
U.blllbe. whdr ac m.te.lal ..d *lE* tuturc oltbme onnot be a*nain€d sith G.enable c€dintv are keated as @nthqent.nd di*l@d by day of Nor.s

contlngent A$ets.rc nelthq reognlzed nor dtsdei in h. 6dnd.l sbt.n.nts.

n) Ptd P!l.d nam.
Paor P€rtod lteos .e hcluded in th. Espe.ove h.ad3 of a@nrs .nd hat dl it rns ac di3closed by way of not.s ro aeount,
Tne.bove.@unung 9olld6 ae @nd{ant frcn y@r to yer and thee h.s b..n no dlnge rn th. a@untrng polrcres duang t)le y€ar.

3. Fl6t nm rdopdo cl t.a As
Tte conganv hB .dopted lndlan A@unthg stlnd.e<h ond as) a norfied by dE rtnlrEy of co,po6te Aftar6 wrh efiect f@h tst A9rrl, 2017, wrth .
F.nsluon d.te of 1st april,2or5. Th6. nnand.l sriErents fo. dE yer ended 3rst ir..dr,2orB.c dl. fiEt nnandal st @m€nE the companv h.s pEo.red
under Ind as. For rllp.dods upto rnd includlng d. ye.r 6nd.d 3rst MaEh, 2017, the comp€ny 9repar.d it5 ri^.n.ial stal€rn€nB in a(ordane 

'tar 
the

*@num sta.d.eds nodned under th. *ction 133 or tne Cohpanl.s Act2013, ead together wlth ,araor.ph 7 of th. Comp:nles (Asdnts) Rurs, 20lr

Tne .dopdo. of Ind As tra! b..n 6ftLd our ln .@rd6@ tltn hd a5 r0r, Fi6r-dG adoprlm of hdran a..ounnng st nd.red. Ind As lot requlEs d[t all lnr,
as sr5nd.rdr and interDei.bons that ae ised and .tre.dv. ror rh. fiGt Ind a5 t@.& sr.tements b. apdred EtrEp..tvely .nd consr*ntly tor lll tnancirl
yoB plented, a(Eoriincly, the conp.ny has pcpacd lh.ncht srlteoents wnidr @mply wrth Ind as for yea..nd.d 31st M.rd, 201a, tog€thd wl$ th.
omDaadve hlbmation ai.t rn.l for rha ydr.nd.d llsr .rch,2017lnd dE opening lndas Balrne sh€€t.s.t Ist aprtl,2016, d[ d.t ofv.nduon to hd

Thee ls no .frect of th. E nsltlm lbm Prevlous GAAP to Ind A5 on dp Clnpanv's B.l.nc S'nel StaEment of PEfit and Loss, l!@noliatlon or Equlty 3' PEnq
16 B not.Pplidbl.,

3A Er.rpuon trcE lull E.rGr6cUv..cpll@Oo
Ind AS rol atlffi fi6t flme adopteE certain er.mptions lrcm Etmspectlve appliduon ol certiin equlrem.nts und€r Ind As, Th€ comoany h.s.lc.t d to
.ppt thc foll@i.o opdonal exemption f.ffn retcpecdve .pplEtion.

(.) bvstttEt ln asrod.tlt
The company fi.s el.ct d to m.asur€ lnvestftnt l. 4od.te .t ct.

IRIOTNT INDIA Llltiri'
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T|UOEX.r I DIA UXITED
NotG to tn€ th.n Ll sbt mot

a t{o-od.t lnv..trent

Ar .r 3r* x.r.h. ,or7
r|o.olsh.E ll ll||dtr

unouot d .corty hturents
l. c{uitv sh.d or l.*llt. cmp.nl. -
Equ'ty shacs of Rs, 10 each fully pard up rn
H Nirmal(un.r (P) umrt€d

3257400,00

38400-OO

A4eGqat. .mount of unquoted hvestments

S Inom r.x A.et (^ct)

3257400,00

6i-^p'-16

^dvaE 
T.r and Tar deduct d .t $u@

MAT crcdit .nddement a./c

ra92.0o 8,492,0O 23492,00 a6

000

r57455,00 1s7a6lIq 1s746s,0q 3ro77.OO 33666.00 40795.00

@3r-x.Fla 31-r{.r-1' Ol-Aptsr6

unsr.a, @Gldcred good

99l3.OO

ul@ed, 6..lrtered oood

t (..h ud 6t {ulY.lott

7r90,00

(as t ken, v.rued .t @d or et Hlr$bl€
v.lue whidd.r is lorcr and crdfied bY

r20,s00,00

120,400.00

3l-X.r-la !l-l,t r-t,

-- 
-- - !!. 

-
271,492-00 277.492-00

___211l.9!,!A 277,492,00 0

R!..

45345,75

370a)-75

99425.75

_________jg32sL__,JC!s!!!a

35643.75

!2435.50

------------a!.
otsb r .nd .dv.nd
U'rg!Ed, .edd€ed qood

I LblD't
ll

a

a3r7249,6t it{65567,5a 3a32573.00
a3172a9,66 i1465567,6a $32570,00

rntDtNT ritolA uMtrto

P. < . ----"'r

0Bttire

T TNDIA LIMITEtl

Nr;
(^ 54zt- Inl



'RIDEI{T 
TI{OTA LIrlIIEO

l{ot . to rh. 
'|End.t 

st t l r.
l1 aquaty sturc <rDirrt

No. ct sh.E I I 
^nErnb

.) n er.ILdd c, dE .u!r ot .l[E

Equlty Shr6 of Rs. 10€ch

Iiau.d, .slelb.d rnd tuIy 9aid u, Eh.rcr
Eoulv Sh.6 of ns. r0 c.dr lullv D.td uD

10000000.00 1000000_l!!!!qQ!:!gloooomo.oo J9999994c

9960000,00
0950000.oo

99600m.00
l9q99gl@

10000000.00
roo@oo0.oo

a.bme as .t th€ aeslnnlns of th. velr
ldd : Equlty sh.E is{.d durln€ dE yer

996000 9950000,00

996000 9060000.00

t) T.d./rhhE .rl.drd b {drY .t E
The Coopany has only one cl6s of equlty shares h.vho 6 parvalue ol Rs. r0 p€r share. Each holder ofeeurty shares ls entltled to on€ vote o€r sh.E, rhe
c@p.n, d41.6 and oays dryr.rend3 h hdra. R!p.6. Th. davrd.rt, rf any, pDp@d by the Bo.rd of orrecto6 ls sbl.d to the appoval ol ttE shaehol(r.E
rn ur€ Hsuing annu.l G€nsar Meetr.g.

In uE e.nt of lhuid.tlon of dE Cqrp.ny, tne hold.E or .quity shaE rill b. .nbU.d to (.ie EtuininC aets of d!. @pany, after drrtrlbud@ of all
pELen0d amounts, ll .ny, Tn. disrrrburion *ill b. rn poportion to dr number of equrty sh.c h.rd by ule sh.EhotdeB,

a) D.EIr ot.h.F.ltoUG lEuhc trro.t dr.r sqi dEra. h l|.6nD.ry
!!-]r.Fla

B.Lne .t tne Deslnnln€ of dE Year
ft!6v(16) fo' the y@r
oHer comorenenslve tncom. ror tne y6r

-*EEh tn. .h..

- 

-----!a.
1t792759,32\ (t723O24,2,,)
(1X5$,0a) (69731.04)

tts77777.alJ\ 11792759.32\ ( r 72:!02923)

IBlotl'lT lll0lA

?c
Lti.lr I Ei,

-f

Eoulty ar!-E ol la rO E n t lv D.ld oD
391120 39.26

a.t2
lt1r20 t9.ra

5.12
391120

6.12

A5 p.r rords of dre cofrp.ny, rnctudtno tr! regrrt . of 5h.Ehold.r5rh.mbe6 an! orher d.drratlons @lved fEm shreholdeB Eg..di.g benendalinterEl
uE above sh.choldl.g rep.Bants both leo.l and bereflclal Marshipa o, sh.6.

.) .tuE ..d ,{r9o$ ot itelrY€.
R.t tn .t E hirE : Retatn.d Ea |nos ar. th€ profits / 0o&s) that oe cohrany h.s e.m€n / lncurred tilldat€, le$ .ny dlvldends or oth.r dctnbution5 pald

E hr .t dE ..d of dE Yer

otEIcr0l,

-'0*;."

()

H b
,( A6t3l

Lrffi



r.xIoENI I DIA LII.IIED
ot . to dt. Fdn.irl5.6.|tEtt

rrlcro and Sm.llEnt rDdse5

14 other c{@nl rt bllltie.

!!-

___________!91!9.!L l71er-oo

15 Rdcle t on a...ti6.
B!.

O.talL ol Droduct .old

- ---lriii.a

_ 
- 

---8!-
345,920.00

345,920,00

94a9.00 1425.00
______.r!2l!q

!!-
,orjoo--oo

l, PorcluE ol tr..t .l coo.L

r! (lnd*)/dE!.F Ir Lst 116

bstorid rt ti. drd 6t tL vEl

tnv.ntorler at t r bcgl.nlng d ln. Yer r20.300,00
r20,3oo.oo

!l-xel! l1'x&17
----- 17946600 ---_ rlosoo-oo

1225,00 1125,00

:gf$--+H:*ffi
22.00

654,22

19 ! 9roy* !.r€fit dDdrE

206,04
206.08

t:as

TFIDENT n0ta LrMrrr0

? ,' ---'-r

0tEttir

( S. f$E,rr'-CA*r"*l
H.ilo Y A 643/{ ,,

IBIOTII
Llur rto

^a



TRIDEI'IT IXDIA LIHT'ED
Nota. to E Fin.n l.lst t. nl,

Fr'

aGM r{6ue cou .r Exe.ses

Ranbuenent of Erenc

w€bsrt. c@tbn a alntEn.nc. chargE

33350 00 2a,625.00

3,435,OO

232-OO
5,560.00 '

250O.O0

2150,00

2,500.00

17,250,00

11,154.00
1950.00

Relatinq to Pevious v€ar

i5!295 !q

20125.00

________-1r!!9.!q
_r49!!.!q

R.. ___ ___E

No povrsron for rn.oh€ T.r (curnr T!x) E made rn tne .u@nt year in vcw of the @mDutatlon of lncome re lttng ln . 16 ln a@rdane with u'e Provision
ofth.ln6m. Tar a(t, 1961, a^d turtner, there rs no'b@k Ddfrr,.s envieeed r. s..tlon 1r5lB oftt€ rnconc T.r ad

Ih€ conp.ny h.s u@bsdt d degcLd@ and ern.d fodad log. .vall.ble lor *t-olt under dE I.c.@ Iar ad, 1961. tiowev.r, ln vL{ of 9ltqt
unert rnty reoardrng o.neEtron of 5u6creni tutue t.r.ble in6ne, nct d€fen€d tar as.ets at the ye.r end inclldlnq elited cEdlt / deblt br th! yer h.ve not
b..n e@gnlzed h the r@u.ts o. p.rd.nt b.sls

25 Tne Conpany has marnly one Eponrble buen6.nd g.ogEpnlor s.cment and hene no turther dr$lGue rs requrcd und..accounti.s st ndrrd (As)17 on
s.gnent ReDord4 Esled by $e hdtute or Chartecd A4ount nts ol IndL (IcAl),

2! r{o povso hs hen m.d. in €sp.<ty of oaturty p.y.bl€ as no emdoye has y.t rln ln qulltying p.riod of *tule 60r enttlftnt of ba b€ellts.

25 Eamhos Per SIDI! (As - 20) 2ott-rola tola-201,

IfllDtNT 11g14 11411,sp

? , -------z-

0/tttiltP

trot.r Rer.t d pld€ n.v. ten ld.ntlf1cd by $6 r4...e.r.nt.

Profir as p.r PDft & t!3. A@nr (Rs.) - a
Bask / weilht€d a@oe tro. of Equrty
Nonh.lvalu. or cquity shac (Rs,)
E d. / oiur.d Eanhgs p.r sh.G (Rs,) - a/B

(13i'5r8.0E)
996000

lo
(0.1{)

(6973r.04)
996000

1o
(0.07)

27 lhee was no bal.Ee due b Mrcb and Small EnreDrrs as defln d und.r thc SMED ac, 2005, Fuder no hteest du.tng the ye.r has ben ,.ld or p:yabre
mde. ttE t ms of SMED A.t, 2006.

2l Th4 3e n o d€riv.dve insuun.nts .lths fo. hedc lnq or for sp..u latlon outstand inc as .t 31st Ma (n 20Ia,
29 TteE .d no lono tem corracts .s on 3 rsr fiarch, 20 ra for whlch rh.d aE .ny m.Enal toBe..ble ro.s.
lo B.Lnc in P..ti€ .@unts aE qbrd to confim.ti,on / MilEdd, ap9Dpn.t adlusnenB, If rny, *tll be made 6 and IrEn rrE b.l.,lG .E rexjkd.

3l Any ol dE .sts orrEr tn.. tu d a<ts .nd non @lm( inv6tftnE hav. tne v.l@ on E l$tm in tne odiEry @ue of businB eqo.l to th. a@nt .t
whkn they are stated, subject to afrolnts not re.lEed on tull lnd fin.lsetrl.he.t / dispel,

l2 IrEc.c no .tuunts dua and outst nding ro be cEdrred to lnvesro. Edu.auon and Prct di6 Fund,

33 In vid ol A6oundnc SEnd.ri 2A m tmr.rment of aet5 l$.d by the !.shhn. of chan cd a@lnr.nts of lndi:r, dE clop.ny h6 Lw.d hs nxad asaeG
,nd dG mt expect any loss ar on 3lr March 2O1g on !@unt of inp.imant,

3a f,.l.t d P..ty DlEl@c
A. rln cl i.lat .l Pa.d.. (ar rd.ntrf.d by rft. x.Ds€Nnt)

(I) l(6y fi...e6a!t P.Bnn.l:
l4r, Prak sh chahd sethi (.n.sans olctor(rr) Asci.r..:
M,Nim.r kum.r (p) Lrd

(l[) hdlvl.tu.l./ HUr hotdt'rc 2Oc6 q m@ sdnc.taht .

Nioal Kumar).in (8uF)

(
J,Idf,A

C-ow+au-l
u./tto'(

ltltr[0Qtlg), t^q,y\_

e"rA"1
h51 s- (-

I
]TI 's2g*6at



TRIOEr! I DIA rIXrlEO
taotc ro dE anart.t st temntr

. a. Tri^{cri.Ewlth R.t t d D.rtt .:

M.lilrmal (omar (P) Ltd

M.l{imalxlmr (P) Ltd

ir. rmar (uror (P) Lid

336655,64

c r.r.E ot Eidtrl .r t . ,er qld
Lv6tc.a l..qsl.i.E

M.Nlmar Kunar(p) rtd 3257400 oo 3257aoo.oo

N.Nth.l K!m.r Ltd 43t7249_@ ,1455567.6a

3s c.DlLl / orrE c6mtt'-E :
lh€re.e.o6nt acts em.t.tngto b. ereuEd on optrat / othe..@unt aId not pEvid.d for.s at Harch 3r,2o1a

35 Oth..addrtronal rnformruon plBu.nt to the provt.rons ot 9a..g.aph 5 ors.hedute ItI ro rhe conDantes d,2or! isetther nltor not appti6bt.,
!7 IrE nEnd.i star.d&rs 14 .opr@ed ,or Eue by dle &nd of oedo6 , ar lts rEnng h€td on 26th ir.y , 2ola
ll triorye. @np.r.dvE

Prcvlous yea',s n9uE h4 b.cn .Elr-Upert/..das.lfi€d wheve n.cesery to @resoond wirh d'e cu@nt y@/6 d4rfi€ on / dt*tc!re.

iar .nd 6 D.rur ot dE t orn ot Dt.rctor
?. c ----T
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TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
YEAR:2015-2016

Detaili of Balan.e s eet ltems [Reitated)
I. EQUTTY  IID LIABTLTTIIS

(1) Eqslty
(a) Equity Sha.e caprt l

l(b) lother Equiv
- Retahed E.mings

(2) t{on-CurEnt Lt.btrtU..
(d) OefEEd rax abllitl.s ([et)
(!) C0rr.rt U.bllltl..

Frnandal uabllruE

- R Jain & Assoclates

- P,S Svntneu6 (P) lrd
- Pu.pla Enterpnsas
- Spark Advlsorv S€alces (P) ttd,

(b) otiE orrrat tiabilitl.s

tt.asSEIs
(r) Non<um.t a€tt
(a) PrcCerty, Plant and Eq',rlpmert

Ilr*lttllll.blllllEllrrla- In Shares or M Nlrmll (umar (P) Ltd. (rsedate)

ln@m. tlx 45.€tr (..t)
IErcEdlxlstltt

oth.r on-curEnt ar..lt

(b) C.sh and c8sh equlvalenEs

!!!l.!l!.!lr. ssl, s€khaki. Unlon Eank ol Indla

Int.@oo.*. d.Do6it
- ra illmal(umar Prtvtte umlted

9960000.00

I t,7 21.024.24) 42369' t,r2

rra)o,00
52500,00
42243.O7

It:l5,oo
3900.00

r5000.00
10052.00

11138A,07

25062.00 135450.07 a!Z/r2r.79

3257at O

IolrE!-IrxSdrlrrrlr!- AseislHt Year (2012.!3)
- IftoBE lax Retundabb

18o8a,OO
27719@

adrlldllcoillrloLlDs. TDS{Ord)

Less:
PROVISIOT'OR TAX TIO!{

raaT cr.rllt Entlllerent account
- Ass€sment Year 2013-14

Asessment Year 2014-15. Ass€sment Y€ar 2015- 16

4036-OO
25766,00
57954,00

45417,(x)

23892.00
69709,00

641709.00

151455,00

120800.00

277192,00

99425.75

573436.tr 672A61.79

3a32574.00

a974,41
56,446r,63

otnr cuntnt a$rtr

ortem serrlles Ltd

In@n.Iit A.6.tt (n.t)
All!!!!J!sE!llr-a!llDl

TDS (2015-17)
Ltst:
PROVI$OII FOR TATATION
rur cr.dit Entd.m. Acount

11680.00

350.00

40795,00

140t0.00

40795.00

511602!,79 !!r3a11.79

A LlMitt0
i dlA tltilJrtl
. ---r

''ofiicr't'

IRIOINT IN'J

IBIOIXT

?

X-"a^ e,nL
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TRIDENY INDIA LII.IITED
YEAR : 2015 - 2017

Detalls of Balance Itcms lRestated)
I. EQUITY AND LIADILITTES

(1) Equlty
(.) Equity sh!rc c.prt r

l(b) louE.Equrty- Retahad Elmhcs

(2) tlor-Curr€nt U.blliU..
(a) Deferrld tat rr.brlnres (Net)

(3) Curent U.DlllU€.
Flnancld uabllltles

- R rdn & A*lates

- P.S Synthetlcs (P) Lttl
- PurDle Enterprls.s
- spark Advrsory s€dlG (P) tld,

(b) Other cunent lrabllltles

n.rlSSETli
(1) Non<u.r€nt ....t
(.) Prcp.dy, Plant .nd EqulPmnt

rort$EltrlljllrdE$lllr- h sh.G of r,! lilmlal Kumr (P) Ltd. (ass.date)

Inccm€ I.t A$.L (.et)
IrlrEdrllcrllr
&trEiIr8dl!t|!l&- Is*ssm€nt Y!.r (2012-13)
- IncDhe Tax R.tundabl€

18088,00
27729,OO

A&!trrllllllodra3tr(Es. TDS(Ord)

LEts:
PROVISIOI{ FOR TAXATTOI{

lll^r Cildlt Endu..rBt Ac.ount
- ,sessment Y€ar 2013. 14

ass€sstnent Y.!. 2014-15
. As€.smdt Ye.r 2015'15

Oth.r xon-Cun nl A...tt

(b) C.sh and cash .qulv.lcnt6

llnr-Edlns
- union 6ankotlndla

!.t r@]Dodt daDo.ltt. M Nlmal (uma. Prlvatc lrmlted

0974,41
2a115,34

Oth.r Curcnt At .tt

ortem s€curitles tid

tncom. r.r A-.t (n*)
adttlrtllllDqrrr-tllL(Ds

iDs(2017-18)
LEss!
PROVISION FOR TAXATIOiI
ilAI Cr.rllt Enutl.mcnt Accolni

IS|I)[NT llJ0la

?- L.
LIMITEO

-T

9960000.00

_a,122!zJ4 aL6724o.8

20560.O0
52500.00
27274.50

o.00
1350,00 101784,50

r3o00,oo
17191.00 t246215.1a

325ram.oo

45817,00

23892.00
69709,00

59709,00

157465,00

277492,OO

a5345,75

37039,75 82435,50

lK5556r.64

3A666,00

7190,00

3a566,00

0tnttl'0F

I EtDtir lu;t,i Iii.i ,,Ea SrryL
(*"f"y Sr"",Ar1

h.ito .V_ A,rqgr,4/

- liozlala.ta 42a6216.14

4035.00
25766,00
57S54,llO 07756,00

6440,01,

350,00



TRIDENT INDIA LI}ITTED
YEAR!2017-2OlA

Detalb of Balance s Items (Restated)

(r) Equlty
(a) Equiry share caprrll

l(b) lother Equlty- Retahed Eamh9s

(2) Nd-Cunlnt U.bllids
(a) Defered tax riab{ues (Net)

(!) cucrt u.bllld..
FrnancLl tlablrrd6

- R rah & Aserates

- P.S syndEuc (P) ttd
- zear Adv.rtising (P) Lrd

(b) Other @rent llabllltlE

il hd(umar(P) ttd.

tr.lssETs
(1) Non-.ere.t ....tt
(a) Preperty, nant.nd Equlpment

Iorldlllll.llllrlBlirEl. In shar€sor M filrm.l (umar (P) ud. (Asso.l.te)

l.@@ lu 
^eb 

(n.t)
IDtcEdar(.Al'gr

O$.r on+umnt Ast

(b) Clsh and cash equlvalents

EllX.Erllltr. ssl, saktnaka
- Unlon Bank oa lidL

(o) To reLt d par!.s
lnt ftDrPo.rt. d.Po.ttr
- M lrmal (umar Private tlhlt€d

L EqUITY AII'D l]lA'ILrtIIS

9960000.00

1t.927,277.4O) A032722.60

12980,00
s25oo.oo

106395,50
321.00

r5000.m
17210.00

6979.00

458i7,00

23a!'2.00
69709.00

59709.00

35683.75

ra5506,42

4317249.68

9.918,00 9918,00

39077.00

39077.00

172r96,50

39189.00 211185.50 8144108.10

3257a00.OO

r57465.00

211192,OO

I!r9tDr-Itr3d'/o!l!!E- aessenrYea. (2012- 13)
- lncohe Tax Retu.dable

1&)8A,00
27729,O0

At&lltl.llt,ErJllllllfDs- rDs{ord)

Ltao:
Piovrstot{ FoR tax llox
l.lAT Cr€dlt !.tlufir.nt Account. asEsm.nt Yelr 2013-14

Ass€ssnEt Year 2ol+15. a*ssment Ye.r 2015-15

1rc36.00
25755.00
57954,00 a7756.00

O$d cunurt &r.lr

Spark Advisy S€ry8€5 (P) Ud
IISDL
Orten SecuntEs Ltd

rncon. Lx A$!ar (nct)
AdltlldlrcEdlll.ootLlD.i

TDS(20r8-19)
Lss:
PROVISDI{ IOR TN(ANON
iaaT cGdlt E.tltl.mcnt a.coont

266a.00
6900.00

150.00

aee6ro6.10 a24410E,10

J\65
( uY

h.N,
4nx
-V*543/{

thl0tt'lT

? c. 
--<, .. J,

I8l0
_rN I liiDIA LiMIIt.J

#,

8974,4L
1:l0a4a,26 1.9a22,67
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FORM NO. MGT-11 PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant To Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 CIN :L52110WB1985PLC196555 

 Name ofthe Company :  TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED 

RegdOffice : 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3
rd

 Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 

Name of theMembers : 

RegisteredAddress : 

E-Mail Id : 

Folio No./Client No./ DP ID 

I/We,beingthemember(s)of… ..................... sharesoftheaboveCompany,herebyappoint. 

1 Name............................................................. Address............................................................................... 
 

E-MailId:................................................. Signature ............................................................. orfailinghim 
 

2   Name........................................................... Address................................................................................. 

E-MailId:................................................ Signature .............................................................. orfailinghim 
 

3   N a m e …….................................................... Address............................................................................. 
 

E-MailId:................................. Signature:....................................................... 
 

asmy/ourproxytoattendandvote(onapoll)forme/usonmy/ourbehalfattheAGMoftheCompany,tobeheldon 
Saturday,the29thdayofSeptember,2018at 02:30A.M.at23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata – 700 
013andatanyadjournmentthereofinrespectofsuchresolution(s)asareindicatedbelow. 

 Resolution For Against 

1. ToConsider;approveandadopttheStandaloneandConsolidatedBalanceSheetason 
31stMarch,2018,theProfitandLossAccountandCashFlowStatementfortheYear 
endedonthatdatetogetherwiththeAuditorsReportthereonandthereportoftheBoard. 

  

2. To appoint Mr. Rajendra Kumar Jain who retire by rotation at this AGM and being 
Eligible offer himself for re appointment. 

  

3. Ratify appointment of Auditors and to fix their remuneration   

Special Business   

4 Change in designation of Vijay Kumar Jain   

5 Change in designation of Prakash Chand Sethi   

6 Appointment of Independent Director   

Signed this ………………………………………day of ......................... 2018 

Signature of Shareholder………………………………………………………………… 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)…………………………………………………………… 

 

Note:ThisformofproxyinordertobeeffectiveshouldbedulycompletedanddepositedattheRegisteredOfficeofthe 
Company,notlessthan48hoursbeforethecommencementoftheMeeting. 

Affix 

revenue 

stamp 
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TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED 

Regd Off: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3
rd

 Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 

Tel: (033) 2211 – 5493  E-mail: tricon014@gmail.cim CIN :L52110WB1985PLC196555 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 

Regd. Folio/DP ID & Client ID  

Name 
 

Address of the Shareholder 
No. of Shares Held 

 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting place) (Annual General Meeting – 29th September, 2018) 

 

1. Iherebyrecordmypresenceatthe36thAnnualGeneralMeetingoftheCompany,tobeheldontheSaturday,29th 

dayofSeptember,2018at02:30A.M.at23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata – 700 013. 
 

2. SignatureoftheShareholder/ProxyPresent. 

 

3. Shareholder/ProxyholderwillingtoattendthemeetingmustbringtheAttendanceSliptothemeetingandhandov

er attheentrancedulysigned. 

 

4. Shareholder/Proxyholderdesiringtoattendthemeetingmaybringhis/hercopyofAnnualReportforreferenceat

the meeting. 

 

5. Pleasereadtheinstructionscarefullybeforeexercisingyourvote. 

 
 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 
 

 

EVSN 
(E-Voting Sequence Number) 

USER – ID PAN/ SEQUENCE NO. 

   

E-Voting Facility is available during the following voting period: 

 

Commencement of E- Voting End of E- Voting 

Wednesday  26th September, 
2018 from 09:00 A.M (IST) 

Friday 28th September, 2018 till 
05:00 P.M. (IST) 

 


